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5 CHAND AND COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U22219DL1970PTC005400
Registered Office: Ravindra Mansion, Ram Nagar, New Delhi-110055
Phone;  +91-11-23672080/81/82 Fax: +91 11 23677446
- ematl — jsingh del@schandgroup.com website — www.schandgroup.com

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members,

The Board of Directors of your Company has the pleasure jn presenting the 45% Annual Report of
the Company on the business and operations together with the Audited Statements of Accounts of
your Company for the year ended on 31st March 2016,

- FINANCIAL RESULTS AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:
TEEETTTTEEs ARl D08 OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Results of Operations
The table below sets forth a summary of our financial results confaining significant jtems of our

income and expenses for Fiseal 2016, 2015 based on Audited Financial Statements.

Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Amount in ¥ million | Amount in < million

Total revenue from operation (net) 2795.56 . 234834

Total other Income ' 117.43 84.59

Total expenses 2656.39 2313.65

EBITDA 469.89 356.35

Depreciation and amortisation expense 74.03 80.45

Finance costs 139.26 156.62

Profit before tax 256.60 119.28

Total tax expense 93.95 Y Y

Profit for the year 162.66 80.24
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Results of Operations for Fiscal 2016 compared with Fiscal 2015

The Results from operations for the Fiscal 2016 were particularly impacted by, a higher realization
due to a change in the product mix and value added titles, i.e. hybrid products; the introduction of
new titles and revision of key titles; Higher sales of hybrid products; Increase in volume of
competition books sold; Decrease in the price of paper in Fiscal 2016 compared to paper prices in
Fiscal 2015; Modest increases in selling and distribution expenses as a percentage of total revenue;

Increase in employee costs as staffing levels moreased;

Total Revenue

Our total revenue increased by 19.73 % 1o 22,913.00 million in Fiscal 2016 from 32,432.94 million
in Fiscal 2015. This increase was primerily due to increased revenue from our K-12 business and
Competition Business.

Revenue from operations

Our revenue from operations increased by 19.04 % to %2,795.56 million in Fiscal 2016 from
22,348.35 million in Fiscal 2015. This increase was primnarily driven by 19.75% increase in our
revenue from sale of products {net of turmover discount) to ¥2,742.35 million in Fiscal 2016 from

2,290.12 million in Fiscal 2015.

The increase in our revenue from sale of products was primarily on account of an increase in the
volume of hybrid books and competition books which we sold in our K-12 and higher education

businesses, respectively,

Our revenue from sale of services decreased by 20.62% to ¥22.02 million in Fiscal 2016 from
£27.74 willion in Fiscal 2013.

Our other operating revenues decreased by 2.30 % to ¥31.18 million in Fiscal 2016 from 330.48
million in Fiscal 2015 due 1o lower training income.

Other income

Our other income increased by 38.82% to ¥117.43 million in Fiscal 2016 from ¥84.59 million in
Fiscal 2015. This was primarily due to an increase in profit on sale of current investments (net) to
#16.42 million in Fiscal 2016 from 30.00 million in Fiscal 2015.

Total Expenses

Our total expenses increased by 8.96% to €2,656.39 million in Fiscal 2016 from 32,313.66 million in
Fiscal 2015, This increase was primarily due to increase in purchase and implementation cost,
publication expenses, selling and distribution expenses and employee benefits expense. As a
percentage of total revenue, our total expenses declined to 91.19% in Fiscal 2016 from 95.10% in

Fiscal 2015.
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EBITDA

As a result of the factors mentioned above, our EBITDA increased by 31.86% to 2469.89 million in
Fiscal 2016 from ¥356.35 million in Fiscal 2015,

Depreciation and amortization expense

Our depreciation and amortization expenses decreased by 7.98% to ¥74.03 million in Fiscal 2016
from ¥80.45 million in Fiscal 2015

Finance costs

Our finance costs decreased by 11.08% to <139.26 million in Fiscal 2016 from ¥156.62 million in
Fiscal 2015. This decrease was on account of the early repayment of a term loan taken earlier for the
acquisition of New saraswati House India Private Limited,

Profit before tax

Our Pr_oﬁt before tax increased by 115.12% to £256.60 million in Fiscal 2016 from ¥119.28 million
in Fiséal 2015. As a percentage of our total revenue, our Profit before tax was 8.81% in Fiscal 2016

and 4.90% in Fiscal 2015.
Total tax expense

Our total fax expense increased by 140.65% to ¥93.95 million in Fiscal 2016 from 339.04 million in
Fiscal 2015. This increase was primarily a result of our highgr revenue from operations in Fiscal
2016 as compared to Fiscal 2015 and lower expense ratio of total expenses to total Tevenue,

Profit for the year

Our profit for the year increased by 102.72% to ¥162.66 million in Fiscal 2016 from 280.24 million
in Fiscal 2015.

. DIVIDEND:

During the period under review, no dividend was recommended to the shareholders of the Company,
However the Company had declared an Interim dividend of Rs 25 per share for FY 2016-17 in its
Board meeting held on April 29,2016. This dividend has been paid to the shareholders whose name
appear on Register of members as on April 28, 2016,

. RESERVES:

The Company did not transferred any amount to any reserves during the year,
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4. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTIS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY DURING THE END OF RELIEVANT FINANCIAL YEAR

UP TO THE DATE OF REPORT:

During the period under review , the Company had subdivided its equity shares from Rs 10 per
equity share to Rs. 5 per equity share. Post subdivision the Company had allotted 29,441,192
Equity shares as Bonus shates to the shareholders whose name appeared in Register of Members as
on April, 28, 2016 Pursuant to the above subdivision & allotment , the issued subscribed and paid
up capital of the Company increased to, as on March 31, 2016 is as follows;

5. No Particulars As on March | As on Date of
a1, 2016 | signing of Balance
{Amount in sheet (Amount in
Rs.) Rs.)
1 | Authorised Share Capital 22,100,000 200,000,000
2 | Issued ,Subscribed and Paid up 2,016,520 | 1497222480

5. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS/ COURTS/ TRIBUNALS:

There were no orders passed by any Regulator/Courts/Tribunals against the Company during the
financial year 2015-16 impacting the going concern status and Company’s operation in future.

6. INTERNAL SYSTEM CONTROL AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
statements. During the year, no reportable material weakness in the operation were observed.

The Company has also put in place adequate systems of internal control to ensure compliance with
policies and procedures which is commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations.
These systems and procedures have been designed to provide reasonable assurance with regard to
maintaining proper accounting controls, monitoring economy and efficiency of operations,
protecting assets from wumauthorized use and losses and ensuring reliability of financial and

operational system.

The Company has appointed Desai Hari Bhakti ,Chartered Accountants to oversee and carry out
internal audit io review the internal control systems and processes in consuliation with the statutory

auditors,

7. DETAILS OF SUBSIBIARV(IES), JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The developments in the operations/performance of each of the subsidiaries & associates included
in the consolidated finzncial statement are presented below ;

1. Nirja Publishers and Printers Pvt. Ltd. : /
({
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Nirja Publishers & Printers Pyt. Ltd.("Nirja”) has reported increase in revenues to Rs 487,71
million in the current Financial Year as compared to Rs 445,33 million in the previous year. The
Company was benefitted by lower raw material prices, which increased the net marging of the
Company, thereby leading to a profit{afier tax) of Rs. 125.96 million, as compared to a profit (afler
tax) of Rs. 94.62 million in the previous year,

Eurasia Publishing House Pvt. Ltd.

Blaclde and Son (Calentta) Pvt, Ltd.

Blackie & Son (Calcutta) PvtLtd.(“Blackie™) has reported decrease in tevenues from Rs. 36.98
million in previous financial year to Rs.7.23 million in the current year. Also decrease in

- profit(afier tax) from Rs 4.36 million in the previous financial year to profit (after tax) of Rs 0.59

‘million in the current year,

Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pvt. L.

Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pvt.Ltd.( Safari) has reported increase in revenue from Rs.
13.52 million in the previous financial year o Rs. 28.1¢ million in current financia year, The
Company has reported a loss(afler tax) of Rs. 19.87 milfion in current financiat year as compared
to the loss (after tax) of Rs, 70.04 million in previous financial year.

3 Chand Edutech Pvt, Lid. (This Company is Subsidiary of Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pvt,
Ltd. which is a subsidiary of § Chand And Company Pvt. Ltd.)

S Chand Edutech Pvt.Ltd.( “S Chand Edutech™) has reported an increase in revenue from Rs. 0.46
million in previous financial year 10 Rs.6.01 million in current financial year. The Company has

" reported profit(afier tax) of Rs, 7.35 million in curvent financial year, as against loss (after tax) of

Rs. 6.24 million in the previous financiat year.

Arch Papier Mache Pvt. Ltd. (This Company is Subsidiary of Vikas Publishing House Pyt
Lid. and whichis a subsidiary of S Chand And Company Pvt. Ltd.)

Arch Papier Mache Pvt.Ltd. (“Arch™) has reported revenue increased to Rs, 18.36 million in current
financial year as compared to revenue of Rs. 7.94 million in previons financial year, The Company
has reported increase in profit(after tax) of Rs. 13.86 million in current financial Year as against
profit (after tax) of Rs, 6.11 million in the previous financial year.

BPK(India) Pvt. Ltd. (This Company is Subsidiary of Blackie & Son {Calcutta)Pvt, Yd. which is g
subsidiary of § Chand and Company Pvt, Ltd.)
{ /
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10.

BPI (India) Pvt.Ltd has reported increase in revenue from Rs. 131.10 million in previous financial
year to Rs. 160.03 million in current financial year. The Commpany hes reported a loss (after tax) of
Rs. .09 million in current financial year as compared to a profit of Rs. 2.31 million in previous

financial year 2014-15.
Vikas Publishing House Private Limited.

Vikas Publishing House Pvt.Ltd. (“Vikas™) reported increase in revenue from Rs. 1396.41 million
in previous financial year to Rs. 2087.19 million in cnrrent financial year .The Company has
reported a net profit of Rs. 111,19 million,in current financial year as compared to a net profit of

Rs.120.16 million in the previous year.

DS Digital Pvt. Ltd{ This Company is subsidiary of Safari digital Education Initiatives Pvt.
Ltd(“Safari”},and S Chand together with Safari holds 99.04%).

DS Digital Pvi.Ltd.(“DS Digital”) has reported revenue of Rs. 234.03 million as compared to the
revenue of Rs. 157.77 million in the previous year. The Company has reported loss (after tax) of Rs.
33.07 million as compared to loss (after tax) of Rs. 52.50 miilion in previous financial year.

New Saraswati House (India) Pvt. Ltd(S Chand And Company Pvt Ltd together with Vikas
Publishing House Pvt Ltd holds more than 100%).

New Saraswati House (India) Pvt.Ltd. (“NSHIPL”) has reported an increase in revenue from Rs.
1145 90million in previous financial year to Rs. 1338.96 million in current financial year. There is
decrease in profit(after tax) of the Company from Rs. 106,42 million in current financial year , as
compared to a profit (after tax) of Rs. 131.87 million in the previous year,

A statement containing the performane;e and financial position of each of the subsidiaries,
associates and joint venture companies for the year ended March 31, 2016 is given, pursnant to
Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 and Rule 8 of the Companies

{Accounts) Rules, 2014 in AOC-1 in Annexure A to this report.

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any Deposit(s) under section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules made thereunder.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AURIT REPORT:

M/s SR Batliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Firm Registration Number 101049W
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of three years in the Annual
General Meeting held on September 30, 2014, Their continuance of appointment and payment of

~ remuneration are to be ratified in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, The Company has received
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a certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if their appointment is ratified, it would be in
accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The observations made in the Auditors® Report for the FY 2014-15 read with the relevant Notes
thereon are self-explanatory and hence do not call for any comments.

10. SHARE CAPITAL:

During the period under review, there was no change in the Capital structure of the Company,

11. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
“Annexure-B”,

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :

Since your Company does not Carty any manufacturing activity , Rule 8 of Companies Accounts
Rules 2014 is not applicable to the Company, yet wherever possible and feasible , continuous
efforts are being put for conservation of energy and minimize energy cost, In line with this use of
lights, air conditioners and diesel generator have been optimized. This has resulted g considerable
energy saving. The Company has not carried out any R&D activity during the year and there was
no technology absorption and adoption duting the year under report.

13, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:;
T Rt A o LARNINGS AND OUTGO:

During the year under review, there were following Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo;

a) Foreign Exchange Earnings :Rs. 31.91 (PY Rs. 43.09) (Amount in Millions)
: b) Foreign Exchange Outgo :Rs. 3.33 (PY Rs. 9.04) (Amount in Millions)

14. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Chanpes in Directors & Kev Managerial Personnel

During the period under review, on December 30,2015, Mr. Jegdeep Singh was appointed as
Company Secretary and Compliance officer and have been designated as Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company pursuant to section 2(51) and section 203 of Companies Act 2013 read

with rules framed thereunder and as amended from time to time.
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Further, Ms. Nirmala Gupta, Ms. Neerja Jumjhnuwala and Ms. Ankita Gupta have resigned from
the Board with effect from May 20, 2016. The Roard places on record their appreciation and .
gratitude for their guidance and contribution during their association with the Company. |
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Further there was change in designation of Ms. Savita Gupta and Mr. Gaurav Kumar Jhunjhnuwala.
Ms. Savita Gupta was designated as Non executive Director from Whole Time director w.e.f May
20, 2016 subject to regularization by the shareholders in the ensuing general meefing. Mr. Gaurav
Kumar Jhunjhnuwala was designated as Non Executive from Executive Director in Board meeting

held on May 20, 2016.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, 12 (twelve) Meetings of Board of Directors were doly convened and
held on 1% April, 2015, 25% June, 2015, 1% July 2015, 31% July 2015, 27 August, 2015, 22%
September 2015, 28 September 2015, 8 October 2015, 4 November 2015, 30 December 2015,
At March 2016 and 28% March 2016. The gap between consecutive two Meetings was not more
than 120 days as prescribed under section 173 of the Act. The names of the Directors and their
attendance at the Board meetings held during Financial Year 2015-16 are as follows:

S.No. | Name of the No. Of Board| No. Of Board |No. Of Board
Director Meetings  held | Meetings, Director | Meeting attended
in Financial| is entitled to atiend | in Financial Vear
Year 2015-16 in Financial Year | 2015-16
_ 2015-16
11 Nirmata Gupta 12 12 8
2{ Savita Gupta 12 - 12 8
3| Dinesh Kumar 12 12 12
Jhunjhnuwala ‘
4] Himanshu Gupta 12 12 12
5| Neerja 12 ' 12 3
Jhunjhnuwala
6| Ankita Gupta 12 12 ‘ 8
7} Gauirav Kumar 12 12 12
Jhunjhnuwala
&} Deep Mishra 12 12 1 5
9| Vishal Sharma 12 12 8

PARTICULARS OF INTER:CORPORATE LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
AS PER SECTION 186:

During the period under review, the Company in compliance of section 186 of Companies Act
2013has made following intercorporate loans, imvestments and provided following guarantees.

s Amount in
Particulars ml\iiliions

Loan & Advances Given to subsidia
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17,

18,
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f Safari Digital Ed'ucation Initiatives Pvt Lid 16 1

Guarantees Given to Banks/Financial Institafions on

behalf of subsidiaries:
DS Digital Pvt.Ltd. 26.55

Vikas Publishing House Private Limited 372,08

Investment in sabsidiary:
New Saraswati House (India) Private Limited 306.94

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS & ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :
'WMM par el

The particulars of contracts and arrangements with related patties as entered into during the year
under review in Form AOC-2 is annexed herewith as “Annexure C”,

MANAGERIAY, REMUNERATION:

During the year under review, there was no change in managerial remuneration being paid to
following Directors;

Ms. Nirmala Gupta

Ms. Savita Gupta

Mr. Dinesh Kumar Fhunjhnuwala
Mr. Himanshu Gupta

Ms. Neetja Jhunjhnowala

Ms. Ankita Gupta

Mr. Gaurav Kumar Thunjhnuwala

. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company is exposed to inkerent uncertainties owing to the sector in which it operates.The
Company is engaged in educational books publishing which is exposed to various external rigks
such as increase in raw material and printing cost, change in curriculum, higher borrowing cost and
violation of intellectual property rights of the Company. Your Board has taken various steps and
introduced various safeguard to mitigate these external risks. However the Board does not see any
risk affecting the existence of the Company.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SRS LRSS AN LAAL DT ATEMENTS

The Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the Financial Year 2015-1 6 are prepared
in compliance with applicable provisions of the Act and Accounting standards. The said financial
statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited Fipancial statements of the Company, its
subsidiaries and joint venture companies, as approved by their respective Boards of Directors,

WM
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21, DETAILS OF POLICY BEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON I'TS

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (“CSR Policy”) of 8 Chand And Company Private
Limited (“S Chand™) is framed to enhance value creation in the society and in the community in
which it operates, through its services, conduct and initiatives, 50 as fo promote sustainable growth
for the society and community in fulfillment of its role as a Socially Responsible Corporate .

During the period under review the Company has contributed Rs 2.15 million out of the total
contributable amount of Rs 2.51 million as of March 2016 in accordance with section 135 read with
schedule VI to the Companies Act, 2013 to registered Trust & society. A report on CSR activities
during the year as per Annexure attached to the companies {Corporate Social responsibility policy)
rules 2014 have been appended as Annexure D.

22. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Your Company always endeavors to create and provide an enviropment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. The Company has zero tolerance for
sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal
of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women
at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

During the period under review, no complainis were reported to the Board.
23. ESOP’S &

Pursuant to ESOP scheme 2012, during the Financial year 2015-16, 914 stock options were granted.
However, none of the option holders have exercised the vested options during the year, During the
period under review no shares were allotied pursuant to the exercise of stock options.

In terms of the approval of the Board of Directors dated December 30, 2015 and sharcholders
approval dated April 20, 2016, the existing ESQOP Scheme 2012 was amended in line new SEBI

Guidelines and Companies Act 2013.

24. VIGIL MECHANISM

The Board at its meeting held on July, 31, 2016 approved the Vigil Mechanism that provides a
formal mechanism for all Directors & employees of the Company. The Vigil mechanism comprises
of Whistle Blower Policy. The Whistle Blower Policy requires every Director or employee to
promptly report to the management any actual or possible violation of the code or any event
wherein he or she becomes aware of fact , which could affect the business or reputation of the
Company. The Whistle Blower policy has been implemented to genuinely blow the whistle on any
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25.

24,

misconduct or unethical activity taking place in the Company. Under the Policy every Director &
employee has an assured access to Group HR head for the purpose of said reporting.

LODE OF CONDUCT AND OTHER POLICIES/CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
e e Rt 2 AN B

The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance oversees business strategies and ensures fiscal
accountability, ethical corporate behavior and faimess to all stakeholders comprising regulators,
employess, customers, vendors, investors and society at large. Your Company has strong legacy of
fair, transparent and ethical governance practices, The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for
its Board members and senior management personnel of the Company. The Company’s corporate
governance philosophy has been further strengthened through Anti corruption and Bribery policy.
The purpose of policy is to ensure that ail employees teke Zero tolerance approach to bribery and
corruption and stay committed to act professionally , fairly and with integrity in all our business

relationships .

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant fo the requirement of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on the
representations received from the management, the Directors hereby confinm that:

a. in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2016, the
applicable Accounting Standards have been followed and there are 1o material departures from the

sgame;

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Judgments and

estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2016 and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for the year ended

on that date;

c. prdper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate Accounting Records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safegnarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the Annuai Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2016 have been prepared on a
going concern basis; '

e. systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were
adequate and operating effectively.

N/
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29. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to place on record their sincere appreciation for the bankers, business
associates and employees of the Company, who have been a part of the team and made their best

efforts during this year under review.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
< CHAND AND COMPANY PVT. LTD.

Dmes*‘zi:lhunjhnuwala

Whele-time Director Managing Director
DIN: 00282988 DIN: 006054015

B-414 Ground Floor, 89, Old Ishwar Nagar,
New Friends Colony, Panchwati, Okhla More,
New Delhi, 110065 New Dethi, 110065

Date : August 23, 2016
Place; New Delhi




ARNEXURE “A" TO THE BOARD REFORT
. Form AGC
{Pursuant to first.proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule § of ébfﬁpﬁﬁfé’s‘f{&-gaﬁﬁnfgj
Rules, 2014)
Stetement containing salfent features of the ffn‘angial statement of subsidiaries/associste companies/jofnt
venturey

Fart “A™; Substdiaries

{(Information in respect of sach subsidiaty to be presented with amounts inRs)

S1 .
No. Particulars
; SN, ] S E
2 Name of the subsidiary S Chand Safart Digital Bducation| DS Digital pur,
Edutech P, | Tnitfatives Pot, [g | Lid
Lid,
The date since when subsidiary was .
3 30/03/2011 07/0 ; ;
acquired 2/2011 03/07/2014
Reporting period for the subsidiary
4 concerned, if different from the holding NA. NA. NA.
corapeny s reporting period,
Reportinig crrency and Exchange rate as
5 | onthe last date of the relevant Financial N.A. NA. N.A.
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries.
5 Share capital 212,700 443,692,680 408,993,200
7 Reserves & surplus {(28,196,604) (31,535.257) (@53,663.814)
g Total assets 5,096,105 172,249,458 482,432,485
9 Total Liabilities 33,080,009 245,754,837 327,103,006
10 Investments Wil 485,662;5‘61 Nit
il Turnover 60,14,678 32,162,052 234,330,334
12 Profit before taxation 7,348,691 (19,869,923) (33,071,217
13 Provision for taxation Nij Nit Nil
14 Profit after taxation 7,348,681 (19,869,923) (33,071,217
15 Proposed Dividend Nit - Nil Nil
74% 160% 99.95% [

6 , Extent of shareholding {in percentage)
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81. No. Particulars
1 SiNo, 4 5 3
2 Name of the subsidiary Nirja Publishers & |Eurasia. Publishing| = Blaskie & Son
, . . Printers Pvt, 11, | House Pyt 1td. | ¢ Caloutts) Pyt Lid,
3 The date since when subsidiary was 30/03/2010 - 28/09%019 95009, 2012
acquired
Reporting period for the subsidiary
4 concsrried; if différent frorn the N.A. NA. N.A,
_ holding company’s reporting
Reporting currency end Exchange '
5 rafe-as on the last date of the N.A, N.A: NA,
relevant Financlal year in the case
6 Share Capital 1,20,000 106,000 1,45.000
7 Reserves & Surplus 64,72,95,498 735,235,017 | 63329657
5 Total gssets 5854,41,989 1801, 51,068 225,65.396
9 Total Liabilities 14,46,14,656 73.21,303 15,25,953
10 Investments 20,65,92,165 799,35%. 4,5534214
11 Turmover 50,540,700 | 29193114 82,56.905
12 Profit Before Taxation 165681544 | 18,1530 837556
%) Provision for taxation 397.25.844 Y BN Y TRty
T Profit after taxation 1259,55,700 13,48,085 | 500450
15 Proposed Dividend N.A. N.A. N.A.
Extent of Shareholding (in o
16 percentage) 100% 100% 100%
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[s;. No. PartiGulars !
L i, ! SL.No, 7 8 I )
Arch Papier- | New Sarasonti
2. Name of the subsidiary BFI (Igiiﬂ) P Mache Private | House (Indin)
- Limited Private Limited
The date since when subsidiary was A
3 { acquired 25/09/2012 25/09/2012 170542014
Repartiig perfod for the subsidiary
4. concerned, if different from the NA. N.A. NA.
holding company’s reporting period.
Reporting cﬁrreﬂcy and Exchange rate ‘j
as on the last date of the relevant ‘
) > Financial year in the case of foreign NA. Na. NA.
i subsidiaries
2% ' Share capital 11250000 13,00,000 2,05.000
’ 7. ], Reserves & surplus 53235255 © 3,72,13,409 - 48,09,83.578
L g, Total assets 258504314 8,02,76,65] 1,75,80,63.050
! ) [ Total Liabilities 194418959 4,17,63.241 1,75,80,63,050
10 Investments NIL 6,61,477 " NIL
11 Turnover 166866565 1,83,60,453 1,33,89,61,520
L 2 Profit before taxation 222007 1,82,25.319 16,98,89,233
l 13 Provision for taxation 314898 43,64,662 6,34,73,608
L 14 Profit after taxation (91991) 1,38,60,657 10,64,15,535
L G "~ Proposed Dividend NiL NIL NI
76% . With Vikas |
16 Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 51% i00% Publishing House it
holds 100%
| —_—
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| 81 No. | Particulars
T SINo, 10
2. Name of the subsidiary Vikas Publishing House Pvt, Lid.
3. - The date since when subsidiary was | 10/10/2012
acquired
s Reporting pericd for the subsidiary N.A.
- congerned, if different from the
holding compary’s reporting period,
5. Reporting cutrency and Exchange rate | N.A.
as on the last- date of the relevant
Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
8. Share capital 40,14,000/-
T Reserves & surplus 1,03,11,02,725/-
8. Total assets 2,65.85,08,782/-
9, Total Lisbilities 2,65,85,06,782/-
10 Investments 8,42,01,000/-
11 i Tornover 2,08,71,85,945/
T3 | Profi before taxaton 14,60,35.7007-
13 | Provision for faxation 3,48,50, 148/~
114 | Profit afier taxation LIL8ss61
15 Proposed Dividend NI
16 Extent of shareholding (in peresntage) | 98%( With Nitja Publishers It holds 100%)
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ANNEXURE “B” TO BOARD’S REPORT

Form No, MGT.9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
25 on the financial year ended on March 31,2016
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20143
L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETALLS:
_WMMWMM
CIN U22219DL1970PTC005400
Registration Date 09/06/197¢
Name of the Company * SChand And Company Private
Limited
Category/ Sub-Category of the Company Limited by Shares

Company

Address of the Registered
Office and contact details

New Delhi-110055

011-23632080

7361, Ram Nagar, Paharganj,

Whether Listed Company No

(Yes/No)

Name, Address and Contact Link Intime India Pvt Ltd
details of Registrar and Transfer C-13,Pannalal sik Miljs
Agent, if any

Compound,L.B.S
Marg,Bhandup(West)
Mumbai400073

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10

% or more of the total turnover of the Company sﬁaﬂ

be stated:-
1. NAME AND DESCRIFTION NIC CODE OF THE % TO TOTAL
NO. OF MAIN PRODUCTS / PRODUCT/ TURNOVER OF
SERVICES SERVICE THE COMPANY
1. Publishing of Educational Books | $811 98.09%

S
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L PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
HOLDING/
g |NAME& SUBSIDIA | % OF APPLICAB |
N‘o ADDRESS OF CIN RY/ SHARE |LE
* | THE COMPANY ASSOCIAT | S HELD | SECTION
E
Safari Digital | ' s
I | Bducation Initiatives 2}581029 04DL2010PTC20 2‘;:‘1“’5’ 100% | See 287G
Pvt. Ltd. PRy
, | Nija Publishers & | U74899DL1971PTCO0 Subsidiary | ;o0 Sec 2(87)(i1)
Printers Pvt Ltd 5776 _+ Company
Eurasia Publishing Substdiary Sec 2(87)(iD)
3 House Pvt. Ltd. 2?5428991’){,19611’1"600 Company 100%
Blackie and Son Subsidiary Sec 2(87)(iD)
4 | (Caloutta) Pvi. Ltd. ?5714;99[’“979”@1 Company | 100%
'5 TS Chend Edutech | U80302DL2010PTC20 | Subsidiary 74% Sec 2(87)(i)
Pvt, Lid. 6251 _ Company
¢ | Arch Papier Mache | U74950DL2004PTCI2 Subsidiary | 000, Sec 2(87)(ii)
Pvt. Lud. 3799 Company
. U22190MH1999PTC1 | Subsidiary Sec 2(87)(ii)
7 | BPI(Indig) Pyt Ltd | 500  Company 51%
Vikas  Publishing Subsidiary Sec 2(87Xii)
8 House Private | U74899DL1971PTCO0 | Company 100%
Limited 5766 ’
. U72200DL2008PTC17 | Subsidiery Sec 2(87)(i
9 | DSDigial Pyt Lud. | 550™ Company, | 99:04% )
Mew Saraswati Subsidiary
; 221
to. | House (ndia) Pve. | Dol I0DL201F TC26 | company | 100% | Sec2(87i)
A

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of 0. of Shares held at the 0. of Shares held at the end % Change during
Shareholders inning of the year f the year the year

- DematPhy [Total P4 of Total Demat [Phys{Total P of Total

sical Shares ical Shares

A, Promoters
(1) Indian

) Individual/ HUF 84146 84146 48.82% 184146 ] 84146 41.73% 7.09%

) Central Govt, - - - - - - -

Vs S, S

4




k) State Govt(s) -
d) Bodies Corp. -
e} Banks / FI -
£ Any Other

Sub-total (A) (1):- 84146

84146 18 82%

84146

41.73%

(2) Foreign
) NRIs — -
b} Other — -
Individuals
c) Bodies Corp, -
) Banks / FI -
e) Any Other -

-

Sub-total (A) (2}:_— -

Total 84146

hareholding of
romoter {Ay=Al
A2

84146 |18.82%

84146

41.73%

. Public "
Shareholding

Fnstitutions

b) Banks / FI -
c) Central Govt -
d) State Govi(s) -
) Venture Capital -
Funds
f) Insurance -
Companies
E) Flls -
h) Foreign Venture -
{Capital Funds
i) Others -

(specify)(Internatio
mal Multilateral

Financial
Institution)

2) Mutual Funds -1

18958

18958

9.40

9.40%

Sub-total (B)(1):- -

18958

18958

9.40

2.40%

2. Non-
titutions

a) Bodies Corp.




i) Indian - - - - - - -
ii) Overseas 54723 5472331.76% 165064 65064 32.26%  0.5%

b) Individuals
i) Individual - - - - - - - -
shareholders
holding nominal
ishare capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh

if) Individual 33484 33484(19.42% (33484 33484 16.60%  2.80%

sharcholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs | lakh

c) Others (specify) - - - - - - -
Sub-total (B)2):~ Fszm fsszm 51,18 . 98548 08548 48.87 2.31%
Total Public 188207 8820715118 11756 11750 58.27%  [7.09%
Shareholding 6 6
(By=(B)(1r+ (B)(2)
., Shares held by - . - - - - -

Custodian for
DRs & ADRs

Grand Total 7235 | [17235[100% 0165 |  [R0165 100% 8
(A+B+C) 3 3 3 b |

{(i)Shareholding of Promoters :

St hareholder’ [Shareholding at the beginning [Shareholding at the end of the
No. 5 Name of the year year
No, of |% of total [%of Shares No.of % of total Yoof Shares % change
Shares [Shares of [Pledged/  Shares [Shares of [Pledged/  jin
the ncambered ithe ncumbered shareholdi
Company to total Company to total Eg duying
hares hares the year
1Dinesh Kumar23465 113.61% - 23465 |11.64% - 1.97%
Thunjhnuwala
2 Himansha 16674 [11.28% - 36674  118.19% - 3.09%
Gupta
3 Neerja 24007 [13.93% - 24007 [11.90% - 2.03%
Thunjhnuwala

Vs /oS




(i) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

SL Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of theEumu!aﬁve Shareholding
No. | ear : uring the year _
INo. of shares %o of total sharesNo, of shares % of total shares
of the Company of the Company
At the beginning of the
year
Dinesh Kumar 23465 13.61% 23465 13.61%
Uhunjhouwala
Himanshu Gupta 36,674 21.28% 36,674 21.28%
Neerja Jhonjhnuwala 24,007 13.93% 24,007 13.93%
Date wise Increase /  {There is no change
Decrease in Promoters  fin the 1o. of shares
Shareholding during the being held by
< year specifying the promoters. There is
" reasons for increase/ change in %
decrease (e.g. allotment /because of
transfer / bonus/ sweat t;llonnents made to
equity etc); & investors during
the vear.

At the End of the year
Dinesh Kumar 23465 11.64% 23465 11.64%
Jhunjhouwala
Himanshu Gupta 36,674 18.19% 36,674 18.19%
Neerja Jhunjhnuwala 24,607 11.90% 24,007 11.90%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top

ten Shareholders (other than Directors,

Promoters and

T T g s b s et s

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SL fFor Each of the Top 10 hareholding at the umulative Shareholding 1
Ne. eginning of the year during the year
Shareholders 0, of shares E/& oftotal [No. of %o of total shares
| : hares of khares [ofthe Company é

At the beginning of the year ’

Everstone Capital Partners I LLC 54,723 1.75% 54,723 B1.75%

International Finance Corporation | . A ]




Date wise Increase / Decrease in 04.11.20135,
Shareholding during the year E.9‘299 shares were
specifying the reasons for increase  plotted to
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer/ jpforesaid
honus / sweat equity etc) mentioned parties
At the End of the year (or on the
date of separation, if separated
during the year)
Everstone Capital Partners I LLC 65064 32.27% 55004 32.27%
International Finance Corporation  [18958 9.40% 18958 9.40%

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S1. For Each of the Shareholding at the beginning of theCumulative Shareholding during
No.Directors and KMP  [year the year
No. of shares % of total shares [No. of shares [9% of total shares of}
of the Company the Company
At the beginning of -
the year
I Nirmala Gupta 12866 746% 12866 7.46%
2 Savita Gupta 16867 9.79% 16867 9.79%
3 Dinesh Kumar 23,465 13.61% 23,465 13.61%
Thunjhouwala '
4  Himanshu Gupia 36,674 21.28% 36,674 21.28%
5  Neerja Jhunjhnuwala 24,007 13.93% 24,007 13.93%
6 |Ankita Gupta 2331 1.35% 2331 1.35%
7 {Gaurav Kumar 100 0.06% 100 0.06%
Thunjhrnuwala
' § [Savita Gupta, 1320 0.77% 1320 0.77%
Himanshu Gupta, &
Ankita Gupta(Joint
Shareholding)

(/m//i;,/‘




Date wise Increase / [There is no

Decrease in change in the no.

Shareholding during jof shares being

the year specifying held by

the reasons for promaters. There

increase/ decrease  |is change in %

because of

(e.z. allotment / El!otments made

transfer / l‘}onus[ uring the year.

sweal equity ete):

At the end of the year
1 Nirmala Gupta 12866 6.38% 12866 6.38%
2 Savita Gupta 16867 8.36% 16867 8.36%
3 Dinesh Kumar 23,465 11.64% 23,465 11.64%

Thunjbnuwala
4 Himanshu Gupta 36,674 18.19% | 36,674 18.19%
5 Neerja Jhunjhnuwala] 24,007 11.90% 24,007 11.90%

Ankita Gupta 2331 1.16% 2331 1.16%
7 Gavrav Kumar 160 0.05% 100 0.05%

" [hunjhnawala

8 [Savita Gupta, 1320 0.65% 1320 0.65%

Himanshu Gupta, &

Ankita Gupta(Joint

Shareholding)

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Loans | Deposits Total indebtedness
exclading Deposits |

Indebtedness at the

beginning of the

Financial year

Principal Amount 815,082,326 - - 815,082,326

Interest due but not 564,384 - - 564,384

paid

A
L Y/




Interest accrued but 435,325 - - 435,325
not due

Total (i)y+(i)+(ii) 816,082,034 . - 816,082,034

Change in -
indebtedness during
the Financial year

Addition 3,696,000 - - 3,696,000
Reduction (485,617,456) - Cog- (485,617,456)

| Net Change (481,921,456) - - (481,921,456)

Indebtedness at the - -
end of the financial
vear

Principal Amount 333,160,870 . - 333,160,870

Interest Due butnot - -
paid

Interest accrued but | 264,028 - - 264,028
| not due

Total Gyt @)D | 333,424,898 . - 333,424,898

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAY, PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

8. no. Particalars of Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Remuneration

Nirmala Gupta j Savita Gupta | Dinesh Kumar Himanshu
(1) 3] Jhunjhnuwala Gupta
&) &)
1. | Gross Salary '

a) Salary as per 1200,000 P.A | 24,00,000 36,006,000 P.A 36,00,000 P.A ,
provisions P.A I
contained in
section 17(1) of
the Income Tax
Act, 1961

b) Value of

ks




Perquisites u/s
17(2) of Income
Tax Act, 1961

¢} Profits in lieu of
salary under
section 17(3)
Income Tax
Act, 1961

2. | Stock Option - - - .

Sweat Equity - - -

4. | Commission - - - -

- As % of

profit

| - Others,

specify

5. | Others, please - . - .

- specify

“Total (A) 12,00,000 24,00,00 36,00,000 36,00,00

. 0 0

Ceiling as per the NA NA  Na NA
Act :

L

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

S. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
no | Remuneration
Neerja Ankita Gupta | Gaurav kumar ®) :
Jhunjhnuwala | (6) Jhunjhnuwala
. &) (7
I. | Gross Salary E
d) Salary as per Rs.1200,000 Rs.1200,000 Rs.1200,000 Rs.14,400,000
provisions P.A P.A P.A P.A '

confained in )
section 17(1) of . ]
the Income Tax :
Act, 1961

¢) Value of
Perquisites u/s
17(2) of Income
Tax Act, 1961

f) Profits in lieu of
salary under




section 17(3}
Income Tax Act,
1961

Stock Option -

Sweat Equity -

Commission
- As % of profit
- Others, specify

Others, please -
specify

Total (A) Rs.1200,000

Rs.1200,600 Rs.1200,000

Rs 14,400,000

Ceiling as per the
Act

NA

NA NA

NA

B. Remuneration to other directors: Not Applicable

| TG

Particulars of Remunersation

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Independent Directors

s Fee for attending Board /
Committee Meeting

» Commission
o Others, Please Specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

e Fee for attending Board /
Committee Meeting

e Commission

o Others, Please Specify

Total {2)

Total (B) =1 +2

Total Managerial Remuneration

| Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

it e

garﬁculars of

Key Managerial Personnel (in Rs.)

emuneration
' CEC

Company Secretary [CFO

(Mr. Jagdeep Singh)

( Mr. Saurabh Mittal)}

Total

Vi S S




1.  [Gross salary Rs.956,468 P.A. Rs 7,950,620 LA Rs. 8,907,088
(a) Salary as per - P.A.
nrovisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites

S Pa
17¢2} Income-tax -
Act, 1961

(c} Profits in lieu of
Lalary under section
17(3) Income-tax -
Act, 1961 -
2, Stock Option - . 50 - -

3. Sweat Equity - - - -

Commission - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5. Others, please specify - - - N

Total - Rs.956,468 P.A and [Rs 7,950,620 P.A Rs.8,907,088
50 Stock options P.A.

VI PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: N.A.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
S CHAND AND COMPANY PVT. LID,

W/sm {t/’

Dinesh Kumar Jhunjhnuwala anshu Gupta
Whole-time Director Managing Director
DIN: 00282938 DIN: 00054015

B-414 Ground Floor, 89, Old Ishwar Nagar,
New Friends Colony, Panchwati, Okhla More,
New Delhi, 110065 New Delhi, 110065

Date ; August 23, 2016
~ Place: New Delhi
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Form No. AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (B) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Comparijes
o {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certaip arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis Not applicable
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/ransactions

(c)-Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

{e) Justification for entering into such confracts or arrangements or transactions

(1) date(s) of approval by the Board
(&) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
proviso to section 1588

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

Related party Transaction with Niria Publishers & Printers Pvt Ltd (“NIRJA")

() Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Nirja Publishers & Printers Pyt L,
Subsidiary Comipany

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/fransactions-Purchase of Books, Lease rent

{c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-5 years .3 Years.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: S
Chand And Company Pvt Ltd, had Purchased books form Nirja on unit cost basis and has also
leased machinery to Nitja Publishers & Printers Pvt Ltd, Value of Contracts for Financial year
ending March 31,2016 are as follows _

Purchase of Books-Rs. 468,220,877, Lease of Machinery-Rs 18,00,000.

(e} Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Sale Purchase of Books-31 07.2015, Leasing of
Machinery-15.04.2012, _

(fy Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

\7M N,
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2. Related party Transaction with Blackie & Son (Calcutta) Pvi Lid ( “BLACKIE 7

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Blackie & Son (Calcutta)Pvt Ltd,
.- Subsidiary Company .
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/iransactions- Royalty Agreement
() Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- N.A.
(d) Salient terms of the confracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: The
Company has acquired exclusive publishing rights for inhouse titles of Blackie on royalty
basis. Value of transactions are Rs.4,035,634 for Financial year ending March 31,2016,
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: (4.03.2016
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any NiL

3. Related party Transaction with Vikas Publishing House Pvt Lid{“VIK AS™)

Purchase of Books

{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Vikas publishing House Pvt, Ltd,,
Subsidiary Company

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Purchase of Books.

(¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- 3 Years w.e.f 27.07.2015

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: §
Chand And Company Pvi Ltd has done transactions of Sale Purchase of Books on unit cost

basis .Total value of transactions for Financial year ending March 31,2016 for purchase of books is
Rs 890,382,620.

{e) Date(s} of approval by the Board, if any: 31.07.2103

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

Other purchases, Sale of paper , sale of fixed assets,

{2) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Vikas publishing House Pvt. Ltd,,
Subsidiary Company

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Other purchases , sale of paper , sale of fixed
assets.

{c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- Not applicable

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: S
Chand And Company Pvt Ltd has made some other purchases, Total value of transactions for
Financial year ending March 31,2016 for other purchases Rs 4,782,387, for Sale of paper Rs
30,314,334, Sale of fixed assets 15,588,123 .

(¢) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length , no approval of board was sought for these transactions.

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

4, Related Transaction with Eurasia Publishing House Pvt Lid.

(2) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Burasia Publishing House Pvt Lid,

Subsidiary Company
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Royalty Expense
{c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- 5 years w.e.£01.04.2015

Vil




(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: The
Company has acquired exclusive publishing rights for inhouse titles of Blackie on royaity

basis .Value of transaction for Financial year ending March 31,2016 is Rs 19,691,245,

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:04.03.2016

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL -

5. Related party Transaction with BPI{Indig Pyt Lid,

Sale purchase of Books, Purchase of CD & Toys, other purchases

(2) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- BPI(India)Pvt Lid, Subsidiary Company
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Sale/ purchase of Books,Purchase of CDs and
Toys, other purchases.

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- N.A.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: 8
Chand And Company Pyt Ltd purchased & sold Books, CDs and Toys and made some other
purchases.Value of transactions for purchase of CDs and toys is Rs, 610,781 , sale of books- Rs.
339,735, other purchases Rs. 2263239 .

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length , no approval of board was sought for these transactions

(£) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL .
Royalty Expense

{(2) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- BPI(India)Pvt Lid, Subsidiary Company
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Royalty Expense.

(c} Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- 01.04.2015

{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the vatue, if any:
Royalty Expenses Rs 674,571,

{¢) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 04.03.2016

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

6. Related party Transaction with SC Hotel Tourist Deluxe Pyt Ltd.

(8) Name(s) of the related party and nature of refationship- SC Hotel Tourist Deluxe Pyt Litd,
Common Directors .

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Hotel services

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-N.A._

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:S
Chand And Company Pvt Ltd will avail Hotel Services from SC hotel Tourist Deluxe Pyt

Ltd. Value of transactions for Financial year ending March 31,2016 is Rs 1,271,276,

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of

business and on arm’s length , no approval of board was sought for these transactions
(£) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

7. Related Transaction with_S Chand Hotels Pvt Lid.

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- S Chand Hotels Pyt. Ltd., Common

o W S S

 /

B0 Ao e 00 o i S




(b) Nature of confracts/arrangements/transactions- Hotel Services

(c¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ransactions-N.A.

{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or iransactions incleding the value, if any: S
Chand And Company Pvt. Ltd. will avail Hotel Services from S Chand Hotels Pvt. Ltd. Value of
transactions for Financial year ending March 31, 2016 is Rs. 849,343,

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if.any: 28.09.2015

{f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

8. Related party Transaction with Hotel Tourist

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Hotel Tourist, Common
Directors/Pariners

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Hotel services

(c) Puration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-N.A.

(d) Satient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: §
Chand And Company Pvt Ltd availed Hotel Services from Hotel Tourist amounting to Rs
4,409,839 for Financial year ended March 31,2016.

{e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length., no approval of board was sought for these transactions

(H) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

Transaction with DS Digital Pvt. 1td.

6. Related

{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- DS Digital Pvt Ltd., Subsidiary

Company

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions-Other Purchase , purchase of fixed asset, lease
rent, Interest Income

{¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- N.A.

{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or fransactions including the value, if any: §
Chand And Company Private Limited Sold books to DS Digital Pvt Lid. Value of transaction for
Financial year ending March 31, 2016 for Purchase is Rs 92,625 , Purchase of Fixed Asset-
22,658,070 Lease Rent is Rs 19,960,479, Interest Income-10,568,918.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on ann’s fength , no approval of board was sought for these transactions

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

10. Related party Transaction with New Saraswati House (India)Pvt, Ltd,

Sale of Books

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship-New Saraswati House (India)Pvt.Ltd,
Associate Company.

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Sale of Books

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-3 years w.e.f 01.06.2014

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:S
Chand And Company Pvt Ltd had sold books to New Saraswati House (India)Pvt Ltd. The
fransactions were done in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length, Value of transaction for
Financial year ending March 31,2016 for sale of books —Rs 317,221
() Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 28.07.2014
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{f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil
Purchase of Books, Investment and Interest Income

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship-New Saraswati House (India)Pyt.Ltd,

Associate Company.
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Purchase of books, Investment and Interest

Income

(c) Duration of the confracts / arrangements/transactions-NA,

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:S
Chand And Company Pyt Ltd had purchased books , made investment and owns debentures of
New Saraswati House (India)Pvt Lid. The transactions were done in ordinary course of business
and on arm’s length. Value of transaction for Financial year ending March 31,2016 for purchase of
books is Rs 7167, Interest Income-68,900,004,Investment 809,546,848,

(¢} Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: NA. '

{f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

Related party Transaction with Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pvt, Ltd,

Other Purchases

(8) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pvt,
Ltd, Subsidiary Company.,

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Other Purchases

{c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- 3 years w.e.f 04.03.2016

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
Development of QR codes by Safari for S Chand ,Value of transaction for Financial year ending
March 31,2016 for Other purchases is Rs 1,497,174.

{e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 04.03.2016

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

Purchase of Fixed Assets, sale of books, Rentals Paid, Interest Income

(8) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pvt.

Ltd, Subsidiary Company.
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Purchase of Fixed Assets, Sale of books, Rentals

Paid, Interest Income
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- Leasing- 2 years 4 Months wef

01.03.2015 for others NA.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: §
Chand And Company Pvt Ltd sold E books to Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pvt Ltd and will
also avail Data Management services from Safari Digital Education Initistives Pvt Ltd. § Chand
had purchased some fixed assets and has taken property on sublicensing. Value of transaction for
Financial year ending March 31,2016 for Other purchases is Rs 1,497,174, Purchase of Fixed asset
is Rs 276,266 ,sale of books is Rs 425,564, Rentals paid- 10,933,760, Interest income-1,590,905.
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length , no approval of board was sought for these transactions.

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil -

S




12. Related party Transaction with Arch Papier Mache Pvt, Ltd

13.

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Arch Papier Mache Pvt Litd.

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/{ransactions - Lease of property

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-9 years w.ef01.12.2012

{d) Salient terms of the coniracts or arrangements or fransactions including the value, if any: Arch
Papier Mache Pvt Ltd had feased its property to S Chand and Company Pvi Ltd. Value of
transaction for Financial year ending March 31,2016 is Rs 20767554

- {€) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: NA.

() Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL
Related party Transsction with_§ Chand Properties Pvt Ltd

Directors
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Lease of property

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 9 years w.ef01.042012

{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: §
Chand Arch Papier Mache Pvt Lid had leased its property to S Chand and Company Pvt Ltd.
Value of transaction for Financial year ending March 31,2016 is 29,596,136

() Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: NA.

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: 21,116

For and on behalf of Board of Dirvectors
S CHAND AND COMPANY PVT. LTD.

e /4

Dinesh Kumar Jhunjhnowala H hu Gupta
Whele-time Director Mamaging Director
DIN: 00282988 DIN: 00054015

B-414 Ground Floor, 89, Old Ishwar Nagar,
New Friends Colony, Panchwati, Okhla More,
New Delhi, 110065 . New Delhi, 110065

Date : August 23, 2016

Place: New Delhi




ANNEXURE~ D

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
%

L A brief-outliie of the company’s CSR ;po}fi_cy,; inclutting overview of projects or
programs:proposed to be uadertakeq and a'referente to the weli-link to the CSR policy
and projects or programs:

Policy Statement

The Corporate Soois! Responsibifity Policy (“CSR Policy™) of § Chand And Company 1ig,
(“S Chand”) is framed to enhance value creation in the societ;y and i1 the eommunity in which
it operates, throngh jts services, conduot and initiafives, so as'to promote susfained growth for
the socisty and community in fulfillment of itg role as a Socially Resp onsible Corporate.

Organization setup

The CSR projects in § Chand are implemented under the fuidance of the (SR Comrmittee
which presently comprises three directors. The terms of reference of the Committee is given

below:

€] Formulate and recommerid CSR policy to the Bourd for approvai;

(i Recommend for approval of the Board the amount of expenditure 1o be incurred-on
the activities in a financial year along with projects to be undertsken sarmarking
funds for broad area wise projects; and

(i) (ifi) Monitor from time to time the implementation of the CSR. projects undertaken by
the Company.

The CSR sctivities of S Chand are as per Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, Two
major CSR activities carried out durin g the year are:

{2) Promoting education, including special sducation and smployment enhencing voeational
skills especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently abled ang livelihood
enhancement projects; and ' ‘

(b) Eradicating hunger, poverty and maliutrition, prometing preventive heslth care -gnd
sanitation inchiding contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh setup by the Central
Government for the promotion of sanitation and making avaiiable safe drinkiy g water;

2. The Composition of CSR Committes:

The CSR Committee comprises of the following members:
i} Mr. Himanshu Gupta, Chairman
i} Mr. Dinesh Kumar Jhunjhmuwala, Member
i) Mr, Deep Mishra, Member

3. Average net profit of the Company for Jast three financial years: INR 12,5533 345

4. Preseribed CSR Expenditure (Two percent of the amount as in item 3 above): INR. .
25,10,667 /7

JM ﬁxw/*




5, Details of CSR spent during the finaneial year:

a} Total amount to be spent for the financial year; INR 25,106,667 through a registered trust

or soclety,
b) Amount unspent, if any; INR 3,63,667
¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detaled below.

§. | CSRprojector | Sector  in | Projectsor | Amount | Amount  spent | Cumulatios Amount
No ,ac’civ_ity which the programs | outlay on the projects expenditure | spent:
identified project is |{1)  Local | {budget) Or programs wpfo  the | Direet  or
covered atea or'dther | project  or | (inRs.) reporting through
| (2) Specify | programs Sub-heads: pariod imple-
the  State | wise (N Direct. menting
and (in Rs.) expenditure agency
projects or on projects
programs Of PrOgrams-
was {2) Overtheads:
undertaken _
i | Contribution | Promoting 25,10,667 | 21,47,000 21,47.000 | Indireat
to the corpus | Education
of & registered
gociety OfF Trust
for. promoting |
edicdtion H
Total 25,10,667 | 21,547,000 21,47.000

6. Reasons for not spending the 2% average net profif of last three ri’imnﬁiﬂl'yeai*s:

During the year under review the Company has reviewed various CSR projects but only few
projects complied the criteria under the CSR Policy of the Cotpany. Therefore,
rojects, the Compeany could not spend the recommended amount of

availability of adequate p

CSR.

7. Responsibility statement.of the CSR Committes;

The implementation and monitoritig of § Chand’s CSR Policy i i ;ccmialiance with CSR

objsctives and Policy of the Comparty.

due to non-

Dinesh Kumar Jhunjhnuwala

Whole«tims Director

Hit#sha Gupta

Chaiiman; CSR committes
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Golf View Corporate Tower-B
Chartered Accountanis Gurgacn-122 002, Harvana, India
Tel 1491 124 464 4000

Fan 1491 124 464 4050

INDEPEMNDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of $ Chand and Company Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of § Chand and Company Private
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

pofictes and other explanatory informaltion.
Management's Responsibiiity for the Financist Statements

The Company's Board of Directors fs respansible for the matters stated In Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted In india, including the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irreguiarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, refevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibifity

Our responsibliity is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rufes made
thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, Issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disciosures in the
financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's jJudgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal financial controf relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give & true and fair view In order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overali presentation of the standalone financial statements. We belleve
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a5is our audit
opinlon on the standalone financial statements. / i:;‘f)-i«i '“

SR, Batileo & Assotiales LLF,  Limited Uiabiity Parinarshp with 115 identiiy No. AAB-4295
Regd. Gifice ; 22, Camac Street, Brock *C', 3vg Plocr, Koikata- 700 016
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of owr information and according to the explanations glven to us, the
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principies generaliy accepted In Indla of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2016, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1 g

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
2. As required by section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and abtained all the information and expianations which to the best of our knowledge
and belfef were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

“{c) The Bafance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement deait with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e} On the basis of written representations recelved from the directors as on 31 March 2016, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on 31 March 2016, from being
appointed as a director In terms of saction 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2" to this

report;

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in aceordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us;

i. The Company has disciosed the impact of pending Htigation on its financial position In its
standalone financial statement. Refer note 33 to the standalone financiai statement.

il. The Company did not naﬁe any long-term contracts inciuding derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;
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iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,

For S. R. Batliboi & Assoclates LLP
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E3{30004
hartered Accountants

/}W
per Yogesh Midha
Partner
Membership Number: 094641
Place of Signature: Gurgaon
Date: 2.%{8(24}
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Annexure referred to in paragraph [1] of report on other fegal and requiatory requirements
Re: § Chand and Company Private Limited ("the Company®

(i (3 The Company has maintained proper records showing fuli particulars, including
guantitative detalis and situation of fixed assets,

{b} Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were identified on such verification,

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no
immovable properties, included in property, plant and equipment/fixed assets of the
Company and accordingly the requirements under paragraph 3(iXc) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company.

(an The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. Discrepancies noted on physical verification of inventories were not
material and have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.,

(ii} (a) The Company has granted foan to one company covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the loan are not prejudicial to the

Company's interest,

(b) In respect of loan granted to company covered in the register malntained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, repayment of the principal amount is as stipulated and
’receipt of interest has been regular.

{c) There are no amounts of loans granted {0 companies, firms or other parties listed in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are outstanding

for more than ninety days.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans to directors including
entities in which they are interested and In respect of loans and advances given,
investments made and, guarantees, and securities given have been compiied with by the

Company.
o The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi)  To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified
the maintenance of cost records under clause 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the

products/services of the Company.

(viiXa) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state Insurance, income-
tax, wealth tax, sales-tax, service fax, value added tax, custom duty cess and other
material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities. The provisions relating duty of excise and cess are not applicable to the

Company.

AL W) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of income-tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, wealth tax, sales-
tax, service tax, value added tax, custom duty, cess and other undisputed statutory dues
were outstanding, at the period end, for a period of more than six months from the date

A A o M
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they became payable. The provisions relating to duty of excise and cess are not applicable
to the Company.

(¢} According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax on account

of any dispute are as folfows:

Name of the Statute | Nature of dues Amount Period to which the | Forum where dispute
{Rs.) amount relates is pending
income Tax | Income tax 30,297,622 | A.Y 2004-05 Dethi High Court
Act, 1961
income Tax  Act, | Income tax 4,459,354 | AY 2005-06 Deihi High Court
1961 '
Income Tax Act | Income tax 1,456,060 | AY 2006-07 Deihi High Court
1961
lncome  Tax  Act, | Income tax 3,424,588 | AY 2007-08 Delhi High Court
1961
Income Tax Act, | Income tax 15,198,906 | A.Y 2007-08 ITAT
1961
Income Tax Act, { income tax 4,163,128 | A.Y 2008-09 Dethi High Court
1961 !
income Tax Act, | Income tax 5,338,597 | AY 2009-10 Dethi High Court
1961
income Tax  Act, | income tax 6,628,820 | AY 2010-11 ITAT
1861
Income Tax  Act | Income tax 8,184,960 | AY 2011-12 ITAT
1961
income Tax  Act | Income tax 9,997,850 | AY 2012-13 ITAT
1961
Income Tax  Act | Income tax 3,339,530 | AY 2013-14 CIT(A)
1961
(viil)  In our opinion and according to information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank and financial institution.
The Company does not have any dues to in respect of debenture holders or government.
{ix) In our opinion and according to information and explanations glven by the management,

the Company has utilized the monies raised by way of term loans for the purposes for

which they were raised. The Company has not raised any money b

offer or further public offer or debt instruments.

y way of initial public
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{xiv)

{xv}

{xvi)

B

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the officers and employees of the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act Is not applicable to the Company and hence
reporting under ciause 3(xi) are not applicable and hence not commented upon,

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the Information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related partles are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of sec 177 are not
applicable to the company and accordingly reporting under clause 3({xii) insofar as it
relates fo sectlon 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

Based on our audlt procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financlal statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company has complied with provisions of section 42 of the
Companles Act, 2013 in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of
shares during the year. Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of
reporting the true and fair view of the financiaf statements and according to the
information and explanations given by the management, we report that the amounts
raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not enteret into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S, R. Batlibo! & Associates LLP
ICAl Firm registration number: 10104 W/E300004

hartered Accountants

per Yogesh Midha
Pariner

Membership No.: 094941

Place: Gurgaon
Date: = 8[8]{%l6
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF S CHAND AND COMPANY PRIVATE LIMTED

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause () of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™

To the Members of § Chand and Company Private Limited

We have audited the internal financlal controis over financial reporiing of S Chand and Company
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibiiity for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management |s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controis based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controf stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of india, These responsibilities include the design, implementation and malntenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and |
efficiant conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of |
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the i
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliabie financial information, as required under

the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internat financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™ and the
Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of interna! financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obiain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and i such controls operated effectively in all material

respects,

Our audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controis system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtalning an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Internaf control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, Including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 4

Gr efror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of internal Financlal Contrels over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process deslgned to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
company's Internal financial control over financial reporting includes those pelicies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the
company are being made oniy in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements,

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial contrals over financial reporting, including
the possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due fo error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future perlods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financlal reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

fn our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financiat controls
system over financial reporting and such Internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controf stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing Issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountanis of Indla, as specified under Section 143¢10) of the Act, the standalone
financial statements of S Chand and Company Private Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016, and the related Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a sysxg@f\&v of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and our report dated #=<-+-- sxpressed an unqualified opinion.

For S. R. Batlibo! & Associates LLP
ICAI Firm Reqgistration Number: 101048W/E300004

@ar‘tered Accountants
i

pér Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: 0945941
Place of Signature: Gurgaon
Date: 2%{gl2ol$
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Notes

31 Moreh 2015

© 31 Mareh 2015
{Amountin Ra} - - (Apsount in Rs}
3 2,016,530 2,173,230
4 4,837,956 520 2.978,751,702
4,839,971,049 2.980,974,932
s 308,362,533 658,751 575
6
2,556,628 - 196664
7 7681097~ - 8,866,982
, 318,600,658 667,815,227
o 3 456,817,235 352,780,858
9 .
Total mrstandmg dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,184,986 S -
“Tot _isfandmg dues of ereditors ather than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.012,187,831 1,104,748,186
- G:faer current Yabilities 10 76909334 212473035
Short-term provisions 7 49,188,723 : L 3,303
L 1,696,288,109 1,570,004, 380
CUTOTAL £,854,361,807 3,318, 745,533
T Assefs
' Non-tufreat sasets
Fised assets o
- ‘Tangible assels Ta 140,318,074 D 19,189375
Intangible asasty Y 115,938,960 77,367,103
Capital work-in-progress 163,851 20,429
Non:barrent nvestments 12 3,530,406,824 2,717 328323
Deferved tai assets (nef) 13 10,890,321 3365883
Losi and pdvances 4 i 79,012,749 62,940,232
Other non-curreet ansets 15 9,366.498 14,412 065
e 3,386,037,277 3,865,623,410
" Current assefs
Current investments 12 162,309,593 42,352,137
Tnventories - 16 596,249,716 485,138,430
Trade receivables 17 1,913,809,096 1,482,580,701
Cash and bauk bafances . ig 99,529,311 57,216,158
Loans and advances 14 195353834 - 183 585807
Other current assels” is 1,573,040 2,247,200
o - - 2,968,824,530 2283171123
TOTAL 5,954,861,807 5,318,748 %35
Summary of significant accomnting policies 2.1

The socompanying notes are an integral pact of the Busncisl statemonts,

VA'spercwrepmfofeven date

For S.R. Batifboi & Associates LLP .
FCAT Firm Registration Nuimber: 101049 £
‘Chartered Accountants

Partner

Mmbu;ship Mo, 94941
Place: Gurgaon
D 23{FH 2ol ¢

For and on behalf of the Board of Iﬁére'cmrs o
8 Chand and Company Private Limited. . )
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: Statement of proﬁt and ioss for the year ended 31 March 2816

Notes 31 Maveh 2616 31 March 2015
’ {Amount in Rs,) {Amonnt in Ry.)
Inéome : <
" Revenue from operations {net} 19 2,795,564,657 2,348,348,882
. Other fricame 20 117,430,877 34,589,186
) To&l r‘evienue o 2,912,995,534 2,432,938,068
o Expensics - : B
Cost of pubiishe,d goods’matenals consurned 21 1,162,220,783 827,351,554
" Publication éxpenses 22 326,752,056 458,543,902
'Pufchases of trared goods 252,282,344 133,416,350
' {lncrease} in inventories of finished goods 23 (143,953,634 (10,006,180}
- ‘Selling'and distribution Expenses - 24 199,253,821 160,333,740
i Emp!oyee Beniefits expense 25 EYERETAST 302,841,721
Depreclanon and smortization expense 26 : 74,026,004 80,445,935
 iarice costs. - 27 139,275,631 156,619,697
* Cther é@em; 28 273,352 633 184 111,687
© Total éxpense (1T - 2,656,393,616 2,313,658,496
Profit before tax { - 1T) 156,661,918 1 19 279,572

Tax expenses
Cumeiti2x =~
Deferred fax (credit). |

Fotal tax expenses

" Profit for. the year

Rs.10 {31 March 2015; Rs.109]
(&) Basic

{6} Diluted
Computed on the basis of profit for the year

4’

Sammary of significant acceanting policies

Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share

101.476.213 §2336.873

{7.524.438) (3 25%.400)
93,945,775 39,043,473
162,656,143 88,236,098
20
6,08 319
6.05 : 319
2.1
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: Chand and Compaey Private Limited
IN:UZE21SDLA9T0PTCO05400
Caali flow statement Yor the yenr endad 31 March 2016

3 Mareh 2018 31 March 2015
{Amount i fs.) {Amount i Rs,)
A. Cash flow fram operating svtiviies
Profit before tax 256,601 518 119.279.572
" Adjustment to reconcite profit hefore max o et eash fows
! Depresiation and smortization epenses 74,026,094 80,445,533
Profit on sale of fxed asssts (et} {(2,375,362) (2,123,630)
" Inldrest incorne €89,775, 766 (73,903,635)
.. Dividend income on curent investments (25,597 {‘;!4 057')
" ot gain 'on'sele of coreat investmenty {16,422,342)

-+ Provision for doubthil receivablcs 15,434,694 E m oos
- Bad debt written-off - 1,106,205
©“Advanees written off’ 93,363 -
Employm stock option ¢vpense 5,122,242 -

 Interest paid on borrowings 131,665,926 130,804,699
" - Aimiortzation of siltary borrowing cost 5822 119 4983 839
Opemtmg profit before working capital ehanges 380453820 187,699,935
" Moventent i working capital
- {Iicreage)/decrease in ventories {11,131288) 16,326,956
. {Increase) in trade receivible {446,683 ,929) {126.519.181)
* {hrorEdse) in I6ans and advances (21,887,881} {58,382,197)
. {Inéssase} i otfer assots 4,269 630 (3,370,800}
iucmasei{&ec;mc} in provisions (1.185.88%) 3,752,441
" ThescateA{decrease) in trade paysble {25,015 403) 210,274,243
Tntrease in current Habilitica {3,363 504) 16.701,295
. Cash penerated from operations (228,463,490} 346,475,690
" . Direct tings paid (net of refimds) (52.284,793) {37328 4607
Net cash used in eperafing activities (A) {280,748 283} 289,147 339
B. Cash flows from fovesting sciivities
Pumhas: of fixed asgets mcludmg capita! advanes, capita creditor rnd capitel work in progress (89.418,70%) (104.322,357)
Purchase of rson-uurrem investmenta (813,078,501} {83],535,048)
Purchase of sisrent brvestn (1,039,957 437y (41,068,960}
Procoed fiom sale of cwrent ivestments 956,422,847 -
Froceed Fom sale of fixed assefs 22,733,058 16,005,951
Proceed from bauk,depasits (having criginal matwity of more than 3 months) {225,4486) 3787
Dividend received 25,597 74,057
Interest teceivod 89,616 642 73,397,365
Net cash (used io) Investing activities (B} 893,881,274} (B87.435.205)
. Cash flowa from financing activities
Proveed from issuance of equity shares including sacmues premabum 1,691,269, 723 ‘ -
Interest pid on borrowings : (132,393,308 (151,186,643
Amortization of mncillary barrgwing cost (5,282,139} {4,983 335}
Repayrient of bomrowing (352,293,483) (75,289,745)
Procend from borrowings . . - 214,408 405 B30,279,000
Net gush from (paed in} fnancingy aelivitm i) 1,215,108,1%8 SISR18,7T3
Net incrense in cash and cash equivaients (A+BHC) 40,473,941 29,530,798
Cash and cash equivalents 3¢ the beginoing of e year 53,280,108 32,149,310
Cash and cash equivalents af the eud of the year 93,789,049 33,280,108
Compmentsufﬁshand cash equivalents T
Cash in hand 9,641,843 23252078
With Banks - On cuerent accounts. - - 32222882 30,629,866 -
Deposity with origionl mstority of ess than 3 months 1884325 1,398, 165
Totul cash and cash equivatonts (note 18) 53755049 53,280,108

Summary ofsigpiﬂunt amnnhng policies
The

2.4

TPRIFRYT FORSS 204 AT i partoﬂmfmmaiatmmm

Aspernmmportofeveud&te -

For 8. Betlibel & Asvocintes LLP
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 10t049W/E€}6004
Chartersd Accountants

per Yogesh Midhs
Pertner

Membership No. 94541

Dute: :-l‘?fﬁaow

For and on behnlfaf the Board ofDmsctvrs of




‘8 Chisid and Company Private Limited

“EIN: U22219DL1970PTCO05400

Netes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016
'{Amount in Indian Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

Corporate information

: S Chiend and Company Private Limited (the company) is a private company incorporated under the provisions of
the Compames Act, 1956. The Company's operations comprises of publishing of educational books with
rodiicts ranging from Schoo! Books, Higher Academic Books, Competition & Reference Books, Technical &

! ?rdfexéétonal hooks and Children Books.

: Basns of preparatmn

‘ Th ﬁ_ganczal statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounung pnnc:ples in India
(Indzan' GAAP). The Compeny has prepared these financial ‘statements to comply in all materfal aspects in
- rgspécts with the Accounting Standard notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 1 of the Companies (Accounting) Rules, 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual
s and under the historical cost convention.

- The ‘accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous
| year, .

21 Sumimary of significant accounting policies

{a) “Use of estlmates

“The preparation of financial statemesits in conformity with Indian GAAP réquires the management to” make
. judgrents, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
_ Liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates
" gre based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates cotld result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
- of assets or Habilities in future periods.

" (b) Tangible fixed assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment Ioésés, if :any. The

cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly atiributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are. deducted in

arriving at the purchase pnce

Subsequent expendifure related to an ;tem of fixed asset is added to its book vaiue oniy if it incredses the future
" benefits from the existing asset beyond its prewously assessed standard of performance. All other- expfmses on
existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replamng parts, are
charged to the statement of proﬁt and loss for the period during which such expenses are mcurred

Gains or losses ansmg from derecogmt:on of fixed assets are measured as the difference ’between rhe nét dwposal :
proceeds and the carrying amount of the agset and are recogmzed in the statemnent of proﬁt and loss when the

asset is derecognized,




§ Clisnd and Company Private Limited

CIN: U22219DL1970PTC005400 :

aies to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016
(Amount in Indian Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

(c) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and acourulated impaitment losses, if any,

1 g;b}e assets are amortized oz 2 straight line basis over the estimated usefisl economic life. The company uses
ai Eﬁiﬁé_ﬂ;}_s presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed ten years from the date when
the asset is available for use. If the persuasive evidence exists to the affect that useful life of an intangible asset
-exceeds ten years, the Company amortizes the intangible asset over the best estimate of its useful life.

The ;ﬁlb.ﬂ'izatién period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the
ex cted useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period is
~'chaniged accordingly. o

- "Gaijié_'or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
~ disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss
. when the asset is derecognized.

Research and development costs

: , .
Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development - expenditure incurred on an individuat ‘project is
recognized as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate all the following:

> the technical fedsibility of conipleting the intarigible asset so that it will be available for use or sale
e i its intention to cd:ﬁi:lete the asset

> is ai)ﬂity to use or sell the asset .

» how the asset will genierate fuiture sconomic benefits

» the availability of adequate resources to complete the deveicpmént .and to use or sell the as;set

> the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during development,

Foliosz/ing the initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the cost model is applied requiring
the dsset 10 be carried at cost less dny accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortization of the assef begins wheii development is compléte and the assef is available for use. It is amoriized
on & straight liné basis over the period of éxjééic’téti"ﬁxhiré_bgneﬁt from the related project, i.e., the estimated

useful life of ten seasons, Amortization is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, During the périod of
development, the asset is tested for impairment annually. : :




8 Chand and Company Privaie Limited

O CIN: UZ2219DLISTORPTCO05400

" Notes to fivancial statements for the year ended 31 Marxch 2016
" (Amount in Indizu Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

A summary of amortization policies applied to the company's intangible assets is as below:

Useful lives
. Goodwill 10 years
'Copy-ight 6 to 10 years
. Computer software 5 to 10 years
* Im-hotise content 10 seasons

(d} Depreciation on tangible fixed assets

g Déﬁréciatien is provided using the written down value method as per the useful life of the assets estimated by the
mianagement. The Company has used the following rates to provide depreciation on its fixed assets.

"Fixed assets Useful lives as per | Useful lives estimated by
R schedule I the management
Plant and equipment 15years 1535 years
Office equipment 5 years 5 years
Fumiture & fixture 10 years 10 years
Vehicle 8 years 10 yearg
' Others-Computer 3 years 6 years

4

{easehold improvement is amortized over econommic useful life or unexpired period of lease whichever is less.

Based on the expected useful life of these assets for the company, the Company has considered below useful lives
for different classes of assets,

s The useful lives of vehicles; certain plant and machinery and computers are estimated as 10, 25 and 6
years respectively. These lives are higher than those indicated in schedule 1L

(2) Leases

Where the Compsmy is lessee

Leascs where the lessor eﬁ‘ectweiy retains substannally all the risks and benefits of ownemhlp of the leased
item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement
of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the leass term.

Where the Company is lcssor

Leases in which Company does not transfer substantrally ajl the risk and benefit of ownetsth of the dsgets are
classified as operating leases. Assets snbject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is
recoguized on a straight line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are recognized as expenses.
Initia] direct costs such as legal cost such as Iegal costs, brokerage costs, etc are recognized immediately in the
statement of profit and loss. i




-8 Chand and. Company Private Limited

.CIN U22219DL1970PTCO05400
- 'Notes to financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2016
-i{Amonnt in Indizn Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

: {’f) Borrowing costs

;'_ZBbrrowing cost includes interest and amortization of anciliary costs incmrred in connection with the arrangement
) of bcrrowmgs o

' 'ng costs direcily attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
': ' takes 4 substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the
respr:ctwe asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they ocour.

- z(g)" Impmrment of tangible and intangible assets

'_.The: Company assesses at each reporting’ date whether there ig an indication that an asset may be Impaired ¥ any
‘indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s
recovezab!e amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU)
" nef selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an indjvidual asset, unless the
* asgets does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assefs.
Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
ind is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are
taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations whichy are prepared
separately for each of the company’s cash-generating units to which the individusl assets are alfocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For longer periods, a long term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

Tmpairment losses of contizming opetations is recognized in the statement of profit arid loss.

After irapairment, depreciation is provided on the revised camrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful
life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that prewously recognized
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. I such indication exists, the Company estimates
the asset’s or cash-geperating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment Ioss was recogmzed The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed
its recoverable amount, rior exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement
of profit and loss unless the asset xs carried at 2 revalued amount, in which case the reversai is treated as a

revaiuat}on increase.




§ Chand and Company Private Limited

CIN: U22219DLA1970PTCO05400

Notes fo financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2616
(Amount in Indian Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

(h} Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be beld for not more than one year from the date on
which such investments are made, are classified as current investments, All other investments are clagsified as

long-term investments.
On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly
attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an
individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in
value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
-credited to the statement of profit and loss.

(i) inventories
Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However,
materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw
materials, components and stores and spares is determined on a First In First Out (FIFO) basis.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct
materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity, Cost is
detertiined on a First In First out (FIFQ) basts.

A

Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on a First In First

out (FIFQ) basis.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(j} Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
have been transferred i.e. at the time of handing over goods to the carrier for transportation. The following
specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is fecegni;zed“\évheﬁ all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
have been transferred i.e. at the time of handing over goods 1o the carrier for transportation. Sales are net of

turnover discounts and sales returns,




'§ Chand and Company Private Limited
CIN: U22219DL1976PTC005400
- Motes to financial statesnents for the year ended 31 March 2016
{Amount in Indian Rupces, nnless stated otherwise) )

Interest

) Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking nto account the amount ouistanding and the
‘ apphcabie interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and

ioss
Dmdends '

- Dividerid mcomé is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

E (k) Segment reporting
Id‘entzf catton of segments

R Thc Co‘mpany 5 opcratm-g businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of products
and services provided, with each sepment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and
serves different markets. The analysis of geographical segments s based on the areas in which maJor operaling

divisions of the Company operate.
Inter-segment transfers

The Company generally accounts for intersegment sales and transfers at cost plus appropriate margins,

Allocation of commen costs

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segmment according to the relative conirxbnﬁon of each segment to
the total common costs. - . o _

Unallocated itm

Unaliocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are niot allocated to any business
segment.

.S‘egm ent accountmg poficzes :

The Company prepame itg segment mformanon in confonmty with the accounting pohc:es adopted for preparing
and presenting the financial statements of the Company as a whole.




'S Chand and Company Private Limited

~CIN: U22219DL1976PTC005400 o

- 'Notés to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016
(Amzount in Indian Rupees, unless stated otherwise) '

‘(1) Koreign currency translation

- Foreign currency transactions and balances

- (1) '7 Inztml recognition

Forexgn citrency transactions ate recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount

e the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction,

‘) Conversion”

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-
mqhgtéry itertis, which dre measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported
using the exchdnge rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or
otfier similar ‘valuation dénomindted in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date
when such value was determined.

(iii) Exchange différénces
Exchange differences arising on the seftlerent of monetary items or on reporting Company’s mbnetéry items at

rates different from those at which they were initially‘recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial
statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arjse.

(11} Retivement and other employee benefits’

Retitement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution
payable to tlie providerit fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service, If the
contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution
already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a lability after deducting the coniribution afready
paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet
date; then excess is recognized ay an asset to the extent that the pre-payroent will lead to, for example, a reduction
in future payment or a cash refund.

The Company operates defiried benefit plan for its employees, viz, gratuity. The cost of providing bériefits under
this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end. Actuarial valuation is carried at using
the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gain and loss for defined benefit plan is recognized in full in the
period i which they cecur in the statement of profit and loss.

Accurnulated leave, which is expécted to be utilized withiiy the néxt 12 months, is treafed as shor-fersh eniployee
benefit. The Company medsures the expected ‘gost of such absetices as the additional aniount thaf it éxpects to
pey as a result of the unused entitlem_e_z_;t that has accuwmulated at the reporting date. -~




’ S Ckanﬂ and Company Private Limited

'CIN V222190 L18TRPTCH05400

: Notes to financiat staternents for the year ended 31 March 2016
= {Amouut in Indian Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

7 (31) Income taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, Current income-tax is measured at the ammount expected to be

. pald io the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing
' m"the respectwe tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the

a ount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

- Defen‘ed 1nc0me taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accovnting income
- -Gtifihating during the curment year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is
h mﬁasured using the tax rates and the 1ax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

. I)eferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for
' deduct}ble timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable ceriainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

' The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company writes-down the
carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no ionger reasonably certain or virtually certain, as
the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be
realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as
the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax
assets against turrent tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes refate to the same taxable entity

and the same taxation authority.

{0) Earnings Per Share

Rasic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. ‘

For the purpose of calculating diluted carings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the

effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(p} Employee stock compensation cost

Employees (including senior executives) of the Company receive remuneration in the form of share based
payment transactions, whereby employees render services as consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled

transactions).




& 'Chasd snd Company Private Limited

- I 1722219DL19TOPTCR05400

- Wotes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016
'(Amount in Indian Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

"In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employse Benefits) Regulations,
' 2014 and the Guidance Note on Accoumting for Employee Share-based Payments, the cost of equity-settied
. transactions is measured using the intrinsic value method. The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settied
B ttansactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has
-&xpired and the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will uitimately vest. The
+ gkpernisé or credit recognized in the’ statement of profit and loss for a period represemts the movement in
© cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognized in employee benefits

N expense.

; Where the terms of an equity-setiled transaction award are modified, the minimum expense recognized is the

‘ 'expeﬂse as if the terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. An additional expense

- s Tecognized for any modification that increases the total intrinsic value of the share-based payment transaction,
o or is otherwxse beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of modification.

' '(q) Pravisions

- A provision is recognized when the Company has & present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that
- an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation and a reliable
" estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estitnate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are
i"e'vieWed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

' {r) Contingent liabilities

A contingent Hability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a
: present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
Hability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

(s} Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-
term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

(This space has been intentionaily left blank)




& Chind aud Compuny Private Limited
Wi U221 9DLI97EFTOM5400
Nistis 10 financial statewents For the yesr snded 31 March 3616

31 Murch 2016 31 March 2015
{Amount in Bs.) {Amouant In Hs.)

3 "gigre éspital

' Authorised shares® .

. ¥200,003 (31 March 2015: 2,210,000} eguity shares of Ra. 10 each 22,100,000 22,100,600
fasned share capital* \ ;
201,652 (31 March 2015: 322,253) equity shares of Rs, 10 cach 2,016,520 3,222,530

: Subsmbed and paid up skare capital*

.. J0Y652 {31 March 2015; 172,353) equity shares of Ra. 10 cach 2,016,520 1,723,530
‘Shisived Firfeiturs acconnt™ - :

. 11 (31 March 2013: 149,500} sguity shares of Rs. 10 each (Rs. 3 paid up) RS 449 700

- 2,016,520 2113330
' f*'ﬁéam;elled 2% per resolution pagsed ot Boond Meeting dated 22 Septermber 2015 and paid np amount has been bransferred 1o cepital resarve (refer note 4)
{5 Fscasicliation of the equity shares divg at the hegioning and st the end of the reporting year: .
31 Mareh 2016 31 March 2015

KR Mo of shares (Amonnt in Rs.) No. of shares {Araoust in Rx.)
At the bepmping of the yexy 172,353 1,723,530 172,353 1,723,530
Isuied during the year . 29,299 292 950 - -
Qutstanding at the end of the yesr 201,657 2,016,510 172,353 1,703,530

() Twm&i righty aftnched to eguity shares:
- fhe Company has only one class of equity shares having par vahie of Bs. 10 per share. Fach holdor of equity shares is entitled 10 one vote per shars. The Company declares and pays
- ‘dividends in Tndisn rapees, The dividend propased by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shavsholders in the ensuing Anmual General Mesting .

I the-ovent of liquidation of the Company, the holdery of squity shares wilk be eatitied to receive remaining sssets of the Company, afler distribuwson of 51 prefererial amoute, The
distribution will be fn proportion lo the number of cquity shares held by the sharehalders. -

. (&) Details of sharshoiders holding reore thep 3% equity shares in the Compaiy:

31 March 2015 31 Mavch 2615
No. of shares bald Yo of hotding No. of shares held % of bolding

Eruity shaves of Ra. 10 (31 Mnrch 2015 Rs.10) ench fully paid-up*

Mirs Ninmala Gupta 12,866 6.39% 12,866 TA6%
Tviis Savitn Guptn 16,867 8.36% §6,867 2.7%%
M Ditesh Kumar Shenftmwala 23,465 11.64% 13463 13.61%
Mr Bimanhi Gupta 36874 18.18% 36,674 21.28%
Mirs Noorja Trunjhnusvals 24,007 11.91% 24 b7 13.93%
Eveérstons Capital Pariners [T LLC 65,064 3R21% 24723 3175%
Intermational Finunee Corpomation 8,958 9.40% - -

As pex records of the Company, nchuling ils register of shersholdfers/ members and other declaraions received froe sharcholders regarding benoficisl interest, the above sﬁs&éﬁolﬁing
represents both Jegal and benefivial ovwmerships of shares,

{) Shares veserved for fysue under sptions
For details of shares ressrved for issue under the smployse stock ogtion (ESOP) plan of the company, plesse refer note 42

*Gubsequent to the yenr ended 31 March :{016, the Company had split the equiry share of face value of Rs. 10 cach to fwe valos of He. § cach and farther issned honvn sheres to the
sharsholders in fhe ratio of 173 as per the resohufion passed a4 extra cxdinry peneral meeting (EOGM) daed 30 Aprit 2016,

m - . M/ /\égﬂ




Clnmd and Company Private Limited
lNZUZnI?DLIQ‘?OPT COO3460
Noées tu financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015

'g " Reserves and furplus
o= 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
{Amount ia Hs.} {Amnunt in Re.)

Capitel reserve

Ba[ance as per {nst financial statements 53,300 63,300
Add: On eanceflation of forfeiled shores {mitr note 3) 449,700 .
Closing hatance A 513,000 §3,300

Securitics premivm sccount

. Balagee a2 per fast financial statemenis 1947,953,47¢ 1,947,953 470
" Add ¢ presitm on issue of equity shaves 1,699,634 990 -
Less: utilize during the year (8,658.257) ..
Ckising ba}ancc * B 3,638,930,203 1,947,9853,470
Genersl veserve
Baisned a5 por last financial statermonts . 603,617,675 603,017,675
- Add: amowmnt transferred from sarplus balance in fhe statement of profit and fose . .
o Patoacs “©y §03,017,875 603,017,675

.Emiﬂuyae Biock Options Ouistanding

Gross employes stock compensation for options granted 13,442,826 .
Less: deforrod cmplayes stock compensation - {8,320,578) -
Closmg Balance [$ 53] 5,422,242 -

’ Sury!’us fn the staterment of profit and loss

Balance a8 por lagt financial statements 427717257 349 434,994

Profit for the year 162,656,143 £0.236.099

Less: Doprecigtion {net of tax) diic to transitional provision of schedule EH - (1,653,836)
 Closing balance (8) 90,373,400 27,117,357

Fotal peserves snd surplos {(A+B+CHDE) 4337 956,520 XTIOET

{.ong term borrowings

- ) Non-ctrrent porion Current meturities

31 March 2016 371 March 2015 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
{AmountinRs) {Amtmt iy Ra) {Armount in Rs) {Amoust in Rs.)

Secared

Term losas

From fiuanciat mshmimns (refer ﬁolc 1,2, 3,4 and 3 below) 207,128,964 603,676,595 20,597,942 144,307 223
From banks (refer note 6 below} M 41,666,667 - 33,333,333

Vehicle foans
From banks {refer note: 7 below} : 11,333,959 13,212,146 4,195,995 8268815
Fram others u 196,167 - 621,380

{Against bypothecation of vebricles}

) 308,362,933 658,751,575 24,797,937 156,330,751
“Fhe above ampunt includes:
Amount disciosed under the head “other current lisbifities” (note 10) (24,797.937) (156,330,751}
308,362,933 658,751,575 - -
" Tiet ampant 308,362,933 658,751,975 - - ” Z

Note:-

1. Teem loan from L& Fhance Limited token during Bnancial year 2012-13, carries interost @#4%. The foan is repayable in 36 squal momthly instaliments of Rs. 512,664 each beginning
om May 2012, The Joas is secuted by hypotbecation of mackine beiog purchased. Frsther the loan bas beca guaranteed by joint & soveral pessonal guatantes of Directors of the Comnpany &
demand promissery pote issued in favor of lender.

2. Tenn loan fom Siemens Financial Limiled taken diring the fingncial vear 2813-14, carries interest (213.75% Tha loan in repnyabic in 36 ﬁ;uaj raonthly instaltments beginping from Juns®
2013 onwards. The fastalhnent amoust ranges Fom Rs. 182,542 10 of Rs. 323,535, The Joan is secured by hypoth of being purchased. Further the foan has been gustanteed by
joint & several persons] guarantes of Dircolors of the Company & demand promissory ot issued in favor of lender.

3. Tenn Ioan from Siemens Finencial Limited taken duving the fnancial 2014-15, carries Ttarest @13.50% 1o 13.75%. The Joan is ropayable in 34 oquat monthly instaflments beginning from
Avgast' 2014 ds. The fosull rmges from K. 336,09 to of Rs, 542,279, The loan is secured by hypathecation of assets being pchmed Further the Toan has besn

gumutaed byjom! & sevem! purscua.l gnamme ofDn'actum of the Company & deroand pm:ms.smy nots fssued i in Gavor of lender,

4. Torm loan from Siemens Financial Limited takendxmg dmmmmﬁ:mmn!ywmdcammmmst @13 $0% . The loan i repayable in 36 equal mn{h]y;nstalkmts of Rs. 75,879
beginting from Apeil 2013, The loxn :ssamdbyhypeﬂmumcfum being prmhased.

5. Fertn foan Fom Indo Ster Capitel F’mwchasbem!akmd\mngmemu -15 finaneial yoar, carries intersat @33.00% to E2.35%. The lomn :srepayablcm 18 quarterly installments
boginning frora Decenber’ 2014 onwards. ‘Till Soptember 2015, instaflment st verging fom Rs 14,000,000 to Re 48461,532 per quarter. On December 2075, Company bad mads early
repayment of loan Freility amounting to R 33 crate, consequent © that repayment schedule has been revised. The remaining losn smount &5 repayable in 7 quarterly insmliment beginning
from Septamber 2017 onwards. The install is g from Re 3,230,773 to Rs 48,451,539 per quarter, The loan i secured by (i) First snd exclusive charge on 35 % equity and
other convertible fnstrament of Mew Saraswati House {indsa) Pmlats Limited by way of pledge (i) Firat and wxlusive charge on 98% equity of Vikas Publishing Houss Private Limsted by
way of pledae (iil) Second chazrge on the entire fbxed assets of the Company (iv) Second charge on all ewrrent assets of the Compuny. Fmbcrﬂmluanﬁcﬁityhasmmmam
promiszory oot issued fa favar of londer. . S

from Retnakar Baok hes been taken during the financial year 201415, camies interest @112.50%. The loan is repayable i 12 equal quamsﬂv nstaliments of Rs 8,333,333
July® 2014 enwards. The losn is secured by {i) First parf passa charges by way hypotbecation of the entire omment sstety of the Company, both present and future (i) First pard
ke way hypothesation of the entira movable fxed assety of the Compeny except which exclusively charge to other londers (ifi) Pledge of 35% equity of D 5 Digital Private
e Joan has been guaranteed by joint & stveral personal guarautee of Dirzctors of the Company. Themtn[umbasbennmpmddmmmecunmtﬁnmalyw

- eioambanbcmtakmfmm?ATAt‘ap:&alemdaMVoﬂmwugmme?nva&Lmﬂadmﬂcmymmsz@wm%mlziﬂ%mmﬁnmwp&yabkmaﬁmﬁn ol
mﬂﬂym&im;:mgmgﬂmks 13,299 o Rs: 45,730, The loan is soturbd by hiypothacation of repective vehicles. The ontire loan facility has been repaid during the yeer. L(




Campany Privats Limited
1219DL1970PTCO05400
Finianvial statenventy for the year ended 31 Mareh 2078

6 Ottiér lotig term lighilities g
:' A 31 March 2016 31 Mareh 2015
{Amount Ins Rs.) {Amoutt ia Rs.)

| Trads payables

. -iolhf oritstanding dues of micro enterprisss and small enterprises {refoe bote 31 fir details of duss 1o micro mud sl enterprises) . . .
" total sutatanding dues of creditors other i micro emlerprisss and small siterprises 2,556,628 195,664
2,556,628 196,664

Long-term Short-term

31 Miarch 2816 31 March 2615 3 Mureh 2056 31 March 2015
fAmounat n Rs } {Amouni iz Re.) {Armonnt in Bs.) {Asnount in Rs,)

Provision for em;;&cyee benefits

" Provision for gratuity (refer note 30) 7,681,097 5566982 . : .
. Ofier provisivhy” o
- Peovistiss for income tax {wet of advanoe tax} - - 49,188,723 ) 3,301
TFotal 7,681,097 5,366,982 PI88753 . 3301
‘Shorkterm borrowings S
SRR 31 March 2016 31 Mareh 2015
o » {(Amountin Bs)  (Amow in Rs.}
Seciced "~ "
- .  Eouns repayable on remand
" From banks: -
"' Working capital demand loan (refer note 1.2 and 3 below) 220,800,000 R
" Cashieredif {refor note 4, § and & below) . ! 276,217,235 277,780,858
. "Short téren loan (refer note 7 below) - 75,000,000
496,817,135 352,780,058

ol -

‘Note - . .
" 1 Working capital demand loan fiow HDFC Sank Lisited (inder Miltiple Bankisig Asangarnent with indusind Bavk, Kotak Mahindra Bank , Standard Chartered Bagk ) is securad by way
" of first" piéri passy charge on the eniire existing and fiture current assefs and moveble fixed assets of the Comnpasty and pessonsl guarantec of Drectors of the Company £ Corporate
. Guarintés of Nivja Publishers & Printers Private Limited. This loan carries irterest rate ranging from £1,50% to 12.00% p.a
" 2. Working capits! demshd foan from Kotsk Mahindsa Baik takeu during the cumsent Bnancial year, The fcility in secured by way of first pari passu charge on the entire existing and firure
" eurrent assets and movable fxed assets {other fom those exckisively chasged to other Jendar, if any) of the Compiny and personal guarattes of Directars of the Coropany. This loan carries
* jmierest rate ranging fom 10.25% 0 10.75% p.a, - - ‘
3. Working Gapital demand foaa frém Standard Chirtered Bank taken dusing tha carrent financial year, The facility s secured by way of st pad passu: charge on fhe entire existing and
" flature current assets and movable fixed asssts (other than thoss exclusively cherged to othier lender, if any) of the Company and p I g of Birectors of the Company, Ttis loan
- iirics interest raly renging from 10.25% to 10.50% p.a.
" 4 Cush oredit fiom Indasind Bank Lirated is seevmed by way of first pari passu oharge on fhe entive existing and foture current assets snd movable fixed assers of the Conpany and personat
- guargntes of Dircelors of the Company, It carries interest mte nunging from 12.35%t0 12.75% pos.
" 5. Cash credit fiom Kotak Mahindre Bank taker docing the cumront fioanwinl yesr. The facility is secured by way of first pari passu charge on the entive exdating and fisurs ctrsent zasets and
movable fixed ussets {other than those exclusively charged to other Iendex, i any) of the Company sod personal gusrantee of Directors of the Company. This Toan carries interest rate ranging
fom F1.22% w0 1130% p.a. - )
"+ 6. Cash credit ffom Standard Chartered Bank faken during the carrest finapeial year, The ficility s sactwed by way of fist povi passn chaxge on fhe entire existing and firtre eurrent assets
" snd movabls Sved agsats (other than those exchusively charged to other lender, if any) of the Compuny and personal guaranier of Directors of the Company, This loan carries interest rate
10.72%p.a,
7. Short term loant from Yes Bank Limited is secored by way of exclusive charge on immovable property of M/s Hoted Towizt and second sub-servient churge charges on all the cumont assets
#nd moveble fined ssects of the Company and persoust guareniee of Directors of the Comgiany, The loan carries iterest rate ranging from $2.25% to 12.50% p.s.

Frade paynbl

3 March 2016 31 March 2615
{Amonnt jn Rs.} {Amount in Ra)

o S— -
paythles 1,184,985

~tota} outstanding dues of micro enterprizes and sall erterprises (refer vote 31 fr detils of duss to micro and sull erterprises} N
~total cutstanding dues of creditors other thim ooy suterprises and sall euterprises 382948171 479,807,098
-totnf outstanding does to eclated entities 589,239,660 624, 947 088
Totat LOTHIT2817 ,104,745,186
Other coorvent Babilities R

31 March 2016 31 Mareh 2015

{Awionsit i Rs.) (Anprot I Rs.}

Current maturities of long term bomrowings (note 5) 24,797,937 156,330,751

Tnteyest accrued but not due on borrowings 264,028 £35,325

Interest accrued and dos - 564384
Inetrest on numsianding dues of micrp emerprises 2od small erterpriseg 8,298 -

Secawity deposite/sdarnest money received 620,000 620,000

5,416,012 12,028,156

45,303,055 42,469 245

- 25,174

: J\{> o TLW9334 . HIATRIS
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'§ Chiand s Company Privaie Limited
EVREFRIBDLISTIPTCR05400

i t0 Beiancisd statements for the yeay caded 31 Mereh 2016

{Amount in Ra)
Fiont & equlp " Offsce euin Forainare & Vehivhn Leasehokd Computers Total
Fixtwres Impesvinseat
Gross Block at ! April 2814 13,077,144 26,891,133 41,229,659 58,738,845 3076,341 $0.964,956 404,978,638
Additions 13,239,194 9,070,578 2530411 73,240,926 536,450 25762488 4205397
Disposals 167,553,087} . - {6.754,031) - (29,750} 74,336,968
‘Atat 31 March 2015 86,763,881 34,861,105 50,768,070 143,725,140 3,438,791 J22 837654 415,047,167
Additions 1,537,585 6,313,297 3,491,955 4,830,577 3058455 FAUTCE 26,439,366
Tisposalt (23,510,701} (62,225) 13.208) {47,203,110} - (222,475) (41,003,717}
As st 31 March 2016 58,790,688 42,212,783 24,145,810 100,351,007 41,607 247 %X2,582,274 408,382,816
Lepreciation a1 1 April 2014 37271358 11863475 24422212 44,961,172 1,135,911 45,332,625 214,837,153
Charge for ihe year €.300,963 8,500 582 5,517,222 16249 502 3,173,051 M978.TH £8,526.742
Dnspo.ﬂh {55,133,745} - - {5,314,724} . {26,077 150,454 546)
Other adjustrsent® - 1,785,162 = - - 138,674 1.953,818
As ot 31 March 2015 36,389,876 2,959,825 29,939,494 SEAY6 480 2,353,962 75,443 955 24887,
Thargs fof e year 4,355,985 1,492,354 6,335,023 14,789,022 1,531,253 31,144,286 35,648,570
- (8,628,994) (49,681} (3,430) [£1,385,8066} - (176,109) (20,442,020
Chlter adjustment” - - - - - - -
As nt 31 Mareh 2018 33.984,5%7 30,403,008 36,273,687 59,160,663 38%0,215 05,431,072 260,064,742
* Nef Black
A3 a4t 31 March 2515 2 404,225 13,002,386 30,820,875 57,328,700 5.279.820 50,253,659 £90,189,37%
A af 31 March 2816 24,804,113 53,810,145 17,078,732 41,750,344 7,407,052 36,170,101 740 318,474

Plans und squipments incdhades pat given on oprating Jease

3 March 2018

31 Mprch 3015

Gross bieek 21,556,743 21,556,745
Trepresiation churge for the your 1,730,541 1,857,553
Agccumulared depratintion 7.857,083 6 16542
Net book valae 13,699.662 13430203
Compunter incindes computers given oo operniing leases
31 March 2016 31 Merch 2085

Gross Hock Trai5 75,367,930
Depreciation chargs for the year 15,534,506 25,840,576
Accumiated dq:rwmr; 53,886,742 38,752,236
Nei book value 23,428,363 41,015,694

Seiedule [ of the Companias Act, 2013

* Inghates amouss of Rs. nit (31 Mareh 2005 - Rs. 1,953,836) which represents the set of tax amount which has bean admsted with Resesves in tooms of trassition provision of

W




CHisnd pud Covspaay Privete Limited
1 UL2E 1A DLITTOPTO0ES40D
‘Hotes ko Thasneinl safeinenss for the yesr sndend 31 Morth 2016

fAmount in Re.d
A N Cantent

Yariicolnes Goodwil Computer software Copy-right e, Tot

S Ksat 7 Apiil 2064 4,894,724 6,167,501 - - §),062.225
Puschase - 45091,357 922,000 - 45,013,357
Azt 31 March 2015 74894, 104 1,258,853 SILO0 - 127,075,352
Purchuse - - 68020675 20,784,927 28,354,097 56,943,951
As ot 3t Mavek 2016 14,894,724 55,067,533 21,708,927 29,354,978 184,024,563
Asm I April 2014 36,083,944 1.699.34% - - 37,783,293
Anortization for the yerr 1489472 4,433,518 13%6 - 11,925,186
As ;;r 31 parch 215 43213416 6,133,167 1.8% - 45,708,479
Amotization for the vear 7490592 6,985,367 965,667 2,934,498 370,124
As nt 31 March 2015 51,064,008 13,718,534 967,563 2585458 68,085,603
As a3 Maret 2015 31,321,308 45,325,691 224,104 ~ THIET TR
Agat 31 March 2616 23,830,718 44,949,395 20,739 364 26,419,481 115,933,960

o




S Chand and Company Private Limited
CIN:L222 (9DLIFTOPTCO05400

Wotes to financial sintements for the year endad 31 March 2816 «

12 Investraent

31 Msreh 2016 31 March 2038 Gueted 31 Marck 1036 31 March 2015
(Mo of sherewfonit) (Mo, of sharssiuodyy  /Usduoted  (AwountloRs)  (Amonunt s Bs.}

A. Mou-turrest invesimenis
Trde irvesiminds {vatued at cosf nless stated otherwise)
% luvesiments in subsidlorkes

(i} 100% equity shars of M/s Bisckie & Sen {Cafovita) Private Limited of Rs. 1,000 each ’549 14%  Unquated 69,792,830 60,792 8650
fully paid up

(i3)  100% equity shares of Mis Nirja Publishers & Printers Private Limited of R8. 10 each 12,000 12008 Unguoted 15.600.000 5,600,600
fully paid up

(i) 10K equity shares of M/s Saferi Digital Bducation initiaves Private Limited of Rs. 10 26,584,168 26,584,168  Unguoted 265,841,680 265,841,680
each fully paid up

%) 100% equity shares of Euwasia Publishing House Private Limited of Rs. 1,000 each fully 106 106 Ungooted VISOSIEM - 11605887
pid up

{v}. 934 equity shares of Vikas Publishing House Privats Limited of Rs. 100 cach fully paid 39339 39739 Unquoled 1,502 685231 ‘1,403,704 835
up {refar note 44)

(i) 100% equity sheres of Rajendra Ravindra Printers Private Limited of Ry. 1.000 each - 706 Urmuotsd - 26,080,195
fully paid up**

(vii} 76 6% Eqnity Shaees of Mew Saraswali House {India) Private Limited of Ra. 10 vach 15,600 5,600  Unquoted 00,782,848 93,844,122
fully paid up®

{wiii} 50.93% Equity Shares OI:DS THigital Private Limited of Rs, 10 each fully paid wp 17,686,750 17,686,750  Unquoted 142,506,546 142.506,526
Total "' 44,338,112 44,328,758 3,004.761,04% LI5T31IL313

#35% of equity shares is pledge o favor of Inde Ster Capital Finance (refer nole 5)
*hmesged with Vikes Publishing House Private Limited we.f. appoiuted date D1 Aprii 2014

Mon-trade investments {valned =-t ooof umbess stated piherwlhe)
b Investments i preference shares

G} Essar Gujrat Limited (shares of Ra. 37.14 sach} (At cost Joos provision for other than 1,600 1600 Unguoted N .
temporary disnirsution of Ra 39,625)

(i) Zee Hntertaisment Enterprises Limited 6% preference shares {bonus} 4,200 4,200  Ungquoted . -

G} Samnivity Labs Private Limied (0.001% compulsorily convertible cumulative 4,164 - Unquoled €,538,441 -
prefarence shares of Rs 10 each) 7
Totnl b 5,954 5,800 5,438,441 .

¢ lovestments in debeslures

(i)  12% Secured redeomable non-convertible debentures of Rs. 60 cach fully paid-up ia 100 0 Unguoted $,060 5,000
MGF

(if) 13.25% sptionally convertible sedeemable debentures of Rs 100,080 each fully paid up ' 5,200 5,260 Unguoted 520,000,000 520,000,000
in Now Seraswati House (fedia) Private Limited
Totd & 5300 5300 526,006,000 320,006,008

4 I ts i wepuity L :

) Ssmrtivity Labs Privete Limited {equity shart) 1 - Usquoted 1,334 -
Totab i . e —
Totnl sov-current irvestments {z+hterd) 44,353,377 44,730,818 3,530,406,814 2, 717318313
Agpregate amount of quoled investments - R - .
Aggresmts amntist of imquoted Imvettments - - 3,330,406,824 2,07,328.323
Aggrogate provision for dimimution i valus of Investmenis - - 39425 59,425
B, Corrent brvestment
Current lnvestents (valned at Jower of ot and falr valoe, aoless atated othorwhe)
- & Iwvestments o equity inalrvments .
) Ouoted lnvestmerndt .
) Breshtap Fruits Eimiled {squity shares SR I cach) 1,600 100D Quoted 16,800 16,300
2 Kitply trulustries Lirited {equity shares of Rs, 10 sach) . . {e) 100 Quated - .
7 Mzhsan Foods Limited (squity ahares of Rs.50 each} ) 42,564 - 42,564 Quoted’ 393,747 39,717
4 ORG Informatics Limited {equity shares bt Rs. 1 each} 100 100 Cueted - .
% Pentamedia Grophics Limited (equity shares of Rs.1 each) - 10,457 10457 Quoted 5433 5438
. 6 Vrsdhman Concrete Limited (equity stres of Rs. 10 each} 2000 2,000 Guoted 25,000 25,000
S Zoe Enterisinment Limited {equity shares of Re.10°cach} - 160 9 Quoted ’ 20,990 2,980
y Entertairanent Limited (bonus shares) 160 100 thunted. - .
‘- & Shyasr Feleservices Limited {equity shures of Rs.10 each) 15,330 15,889 Quoted - .
Eioftoere Limited (equity shates of Rs. 50 ench) 2,000 2,000 Quoted . -
oifiser Asimation Media Limited (squity shers of Ra.10 esch} 40 40 Quoded - .
line Tech EQ (equity shares of Rs. 10 cach} 00 - 100 Quoied - .
/ T4,441 461,58 461,945
'} Dheoa Qs Tubﬁ mez«! (equt!y éamau of m 100 aach) .
Fuvestment in umpmd sb.nre « N
'.l'ob' n' L




Ch mﬁ #ud Company Private Linited

Ui SDL B T0PTCO03400
Nogs 10 faancisd statements for fhe year ended 31 March 3016
Tnvesiment .
31 Mareh 2016 3 March 2015 Unoted 3 March 2016 31 March 1015
{No. of sharestunit)  (No. of shoreshunity  7Eimquoted  (Amount I Rs) {Asmoent 6 Ra)
Tovestments in mutnal fimds (Unquoted)
e ‘{i)_ Principa! Monthly foeome Plan » Dividend Reinvestmant Monthly 74841 74,841 Cuated 47,648 835902
oL ) TDFE Monlhly Income Plan - Fend of Fund - Dividend - 5061 Queted - 53’;._»99
. (i) HDFC LIQUID FUND Direet Plan Growth option 321715 -~ Queted rzu,mu,uu;) -
Tatal b 156,558 9907 FETrrrr Y
; f@tpzﬁ!s In preferente shares .
{1} Cityxys Technologios Limited {redesmable preference shares of Rs. 16 each fully paid 512,500 512500  Unguoted 41,008,000 41,000, aoo
" up) (refer note 45) : . "
o $i2,500 311500 43,000,000 41,006,500
T'ofal furvent vestents {n+iree) 934,497 67,543 162,305,593 42,352,137
. Aggragare bonk vattue of quoted fnvestments - - 21,309,593 1,352,137
- Adgregaie merket valos of quoted investmenta 121,761,673 1,360,072
. ‘Agsregate sroount of unquoted invastments - . 41,000,060 41006000
00, 0061




acial for the yest ended 31 March 2016

tﬁ .!A!tfer‘red tax assets (net)

T Mnrch 7595

31 March 2016
{(Amonnt in Rs.) (Amount fa Re)
Deferred tax assets
Ympact of expenditure cherged ta the statement of profit snd loss ascount i the current year -
but slfowed for tax purposes OR payment basis in subsequent years '5293-. 30 3,658 62
- Provision for doubrful debts 8,283,971 5,373,774
Gross deferved tax assets 13,582,501, 3,442,636
" Dreferred tax Habillty
Fixed assets: fmpact of differences between tax depreciation and depreciation/amortization charged in the Snancial 2,692,180 5076753
staternents Ll e
<L Gross deferved tax linkiliey 2,690,180 . - %076,753
" Net deférred tax assets 10,890,321 3.365,383
it i MNon-rurent . {reveat .
33 Mareh 2046 3i March 2015 3 March 2816 31 March 2035
Sl {dmountinRs)  {(AmountinBs)  (AmountinRs)  (Ameuntin Rs)
- Capital advances - —
" Unsecured, considered good 5,313,307 3,266,167 - -
- 2313,307 3,266,167 - -
. Seturity deposii,
* {rigeciired, considered good 33,963,973 24,107,705 2,952,130 2,960 940
S 33,953,973 4,187,105 2,952,130 2,968,940
" Loany and sdvances to refadet parties (refer note 413 ’ Co .
! saosired, sonsidered good . - 159,160,866 161287812
LS ‘ - - 35,160,356 161,787,817
Advanes recoversble in cash or kind - i
‘Unsecuted, considered good - - 20,530,875 6,207,451
Othier boaps aud advances
. Unsecured, considored guod
Advance menime fax inet of provision for taxation of Rs 587,169,730 .
(31 Warch 2015: Re.587,162,790) 35,366,360 43,566,369 ot )
Propiaid expenaes ' 169.309 - 9.937;‘?‘7_5 10,769,587
Balances with statutory/ govenenent aathorities - - 2,772,188 2361107
Lo ,3..,5’735'669 38,566,360 33,245,838 19,338,545
Fotal 79,042,749 62,940,231 195,353,834 183,586,857
. (riher assety .
Nogtarrent Corrent
31 March 2006 31 Macch 2005 31 March 2006 31 March 2015
o o . {Amowntin Re.)  {AmomfinRe}  (AmsuotinRa)  {Aspount inKs,)
Ursevared, contidered good anless sinted otherwise
Nep-carront bank balances frefer sote 18} 4,526,716 6,134,381 . -
Unarnoetized axpenditere .
Ancillary cost of arranging the borrowings 3,146,080 8743600 1,573,040 2,247,200
7672796 12,876,451 1,573,840 2,247,280
Cthers
{rterest rocroed on Sxed deposits 1,693,702 1,535,584 . -
1,693,762 1,555,584 - -
Total 5,366,498 14,412,065 1,573,040 TIAT380
Tatyentories {valued at lower of cogt or net realizable vahue) .
3] March 2016 31 March 2015
{Amoont in Rs.)} {Amount in Rs.}
Raw rpterisls {refer notg 21) 2,162,150 35,004 498
Finished goods .
Findshed goods {refer note 23} 573,691,590 432,683,725
Traded goods (refar note 23} 18,395,978 17,450,207
Tatal 596,249,116 435,138,430

o
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Notes 65 Tsanciad stateroents for the yenr ended 31 March 2016

17 Tradereceivalies

31 March 2016 31 March 3015
{Amount in Rs.} {Anrount in Rs.)

Trade receivables sustanding for a period exceedivg six months from the date they are due for paywent

Unsecured, considered good 208,577 256 151510890
Dowbifal 23,951,007 15,326,548
31,518,283 166,537,538
Less: provision for doubtfidl receivables (23,951,027) (15,526,648)
208,577,256 151,016,890

Orthier receivables ) '
Unsecured, considered good 1,705,231,780 1,331,569,811
L 1,703,231,780 1,331,565,811
1,913,809,036 1,482,580,701

“Trade receivable inctud
T — 31 Minrch 2816 3 Mareh 2013
{Amuount in Rs.) {Ameunt in Rs.)

D #6m HPE (India} Private Limited in which the Compioy's director is a director 15,986,365 16,316,267
Due fom Vikas Publishing Hovse Private Limited in which the Company’s directar is & ditector - 4,404,400
Duse from DS Digitsl Private Liunted in which the Company's director is a director 76,253,312 44 710,644
Due fiors New Saraswati House {India) Private Limited o which tte Corgpany’s director i & divector 5,693,109 5375888
Cash snd bank balances
Not- Correat Corrént
31 Mareh 2016 31 March 2015 31 March 2016 31 March 20135
S (AmountinRe)  (AmoustinRs)  (AmountinBe)  tAmountin Rs)
Cash md cash equivaleais
Balances with banks: '
-0 ewtrent aceowits - B 82,222,882 30,612,866
-Drepesits with origimal manery of lese than fhres months - - {894,325 1,398,166
Cash on hand - - 9,641,843 21,252,076
Total - - 93,758,050 53,280,108
Olser bank balences )
Deposits with repmining maturity for more than 12 montha 4,421,716 6,079,881 B -
Deposits with semaining maturity for mmars than 3 monthy but fess than 12 months - - 5,770,261 3,636,650
-Matgin money deposit - sales tex 103,000 105,600 - .
4,526,716 §,134,881 5,770,361 3,536,650
Armount disclosest under nop- curront asaats (refer pote 15} {4,526,716) (6,134,881)
N - - 5,770,261 3,936,650
Total - - 95,529,311 57,776,758
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. Wotes fo financinl statements for the year vaded 35 March 2016

'i 9 .Rﬂ':ﬁe from operations (net)

31 Mareh 2016

3 March 2013

{Ameunt In Rs.) {Amaount iz Ry}
Sale of products
Finished goods {published title) 2510471670 2,157.223,152
Traded goods (titie not published ) 266,312,657 153 425 888
7,776,784,327 10,652,040
Less; turnover discount {34,430.283) 20,529,623)
2,742,344,044 2,3%0,122,417
Salke of sexvices
Other operating revesue
' S‘éfé’b}'p’éﬁer 28,388,509 © 290091156
Lease income 21,760,478 22,160,479
Scrap sale 2,296,475 1,393,800
Tr:_aining income 265,150 5,581,030
Revenue from operations (nef) 2,79%5,564,657 2,348,348,852
Details of products sold -
Finished goods sold T
Sele - Books (export) 31,009,702 43,091 782
Sale - Books 2,478,561,968 2,114,131,370
2,510,471,670 2,157,223,152
Traded gopds sotd B —
Sale - Books 266,312,657 153,416,350
CD & Tab safes - 12,538
266,312,657 153,428,888
Other income .
31 March 2016 31 Mareh 2015
{(Amount in Rs.) {Amount n Rs.}
Interest iscome on ‘
“from bank deposits 4 7,308,908 1061217
~from ethers 82,4&5,852 ?2,342,419
Insuzance claim received - 1,050,602
Dividénd income on curvend Brvestments 25,597 74,057
Net gain on sale of current investments 16,422 842 -
Profit on sale of fixed asset {net) 2,171,362 2,123,630
Duty drawback 1,154,805 1718700
Miscellsheous fncomes 5231,674 3,544,412
Bachange differences (net) 2,645,833 2,173,059
TFotal 117,430,877 84,589,186 .

H

Cost of publisked goods/meterials consamed

31 March 2016

31 March 2015

{Amount in Rs.) {dmount in Rx)
Imventory at the beginning of the year 35,004,498 " 61,337,634
Add : Purchases of published goods 1,116,426.317 440,172,264
Add : Purchases of CD ang tablets 12,961,118 2257684
Add : Purchases of raw material and printing charges - 358,568.470
1,164,391,933 852,356,052
Less: inverdory at the end of the year 2,162,150 35,004,498
Cost of raw material consumed 1,162,229,783 827,351,854
Cost of published goods/materiaby consumed 1,162,219,783 §27,351.854
Details of published goods/raw msterist pnrclmud
Paper & glue . - 358,588.47D
Books - L116426317 440,172,264
CI» & Tablet 12,961,118 2,257,684
501,018,418

1,139,387.435

S
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tés b6 Biincial staternents for the year ended 31 March 2016

_Z‘i,' “Publication expenses

31 March 2006

31 March 2015

I {A t in Hy) {Amount in Ry}
Royary 296,038,179 258,403,525
Printing, binding and folding charges - 170,955,071

<" Processing charges 2,580,659 2,938,076
.- Blotk and composing 463,268 3,689,568
*0 'Cther publication expenses 33,363,950 22,557,752
’ : 325,752,056 458,543,692
43 {(Increase)decrease in ipveniories of inished goods _
T 31 March 2616 31 March 2015
{Amounl in Rs.} {Amount in Rs.}
" fn¥entories &t the end of the year )
‘Finished goods 594 087 566 450,133 932
. 594,087,566 456,133,932
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Fihished goods 450,133,932 410,127,752
450,133,932 440,527,752
' (Increase) in inventories (143,953_,634) - {10,005,180)
Details of inventory:
Finished goods .
Books 575,691,590 432,683,725
Triaded goods :
Books 18,395,976 17,450,207
o 594,087,566 450,133,932
" Raw material
Pihiper - 33,126,669
Others 2,162,150 1,877,830
2,162,150 35,004,499
1
Selling and distribution expenses
R ’ 31 March 2016 3% March 2015
{Awmounnt i Rs.) {Amount in Rs,)
Advertisement, publicity and exhibition 42,782,353 41,689,029
Preight & cartage outward 58,111,658 41,059,385
Packing & dispatch expenses 7,141,786 2,389,438
Vehick rimning & maintenance 16,778,388 17,101,317
Traveliag & conveyance 43,306,534 33,894.235
Leases ment-vehicles 2053772 2,647,625
Rebate & discount 29 079,930 15,552,711
199253821 166,333,740
Employee benelits expense
31 March 2616 3 Maoreh 2015
{Awmonnt ia Rs.) {Amount in Rs)
Salaries, wages and bonus 316,020,322 250,808,737
Contribution 10 provident and other funds 23.504352 20,100,388
Gratuity expanse (refer note 30} 4,413,771 8,945,648
Employes stock option expenss (refer note 42) 5122242 .
Staff welfare expenses 24,114,223 22586948
373,174,210 362,841,721

o o
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Nites te Fuancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016

; 26 'l)-ep}v-tél;ltioil and smortization expense

3 March 2026

31 March 2015

L {Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.}
Depreciation of mngible assets 55,648 570 68,520,749
Ameriization of imangible assets 18,377,124 11,925,186

74,026,094 80,445,935
Finance costs
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
{Amounnt in R} {Amount in Rs.)}
" fnferest expense
. -Onterm loan 86,535,965 96,272.492
7 ~Om othess 51,125,961 54,532,207
+ - Bank charges 1,727,546 83i.159
" Amertization of ancillary borrowing cost 5,882,139 4505 235
s - 139,275,611 156,619,497
© Other EXDENSES e
31 March 2016 31 March 2015
_ {Amount i_n Rs.) {Amount in Rs,)
Rent 906,074,223 63,851 210
Re'pairs and maintenantce
- Plant and machinery 90,480 940,009
: -Building 299,683 1,234,353
.. Cithers 15,450,182 10,481,233
insurance 3,187,478 4,501,849
Rates and taxes 412,411 589,214
Communication cost 13,931,773 15,551,153
Printing and stationery 1,772,030 2,891210
Legal and professional fee {includes prior period Rs 2,608,122, 31 March 2015: nil} $9.060,347 30,930,788
Donations , 23,400 388,896
" Payment to auditor {refer detatis below) 3,112,500 2,200,000
Water and electricity charges 12,172,496 8,546,624
Bad debt written off 7,030,314 5,383,786
Less; Bad debts written off againgt opening provision 7,030,314 - 4,277,581 1,106,205
Provision for doubtfis) receivables 15,454,694 7,181,005
Advances written off 95,368 -
Recruitment expenses 1,047,615 2,241.394
Outscarced employse cost 32,235,579 10,734,374
Office expenses 5,413,434 11,306,289
Security charges 9,077,048 9,088,112
Corporate social responsibility expenses (refer note 35) 2. 147000 700,060
Miscellaneous expensas 8,215,970 3,654,772
273,352,631 184,111,687
Payment to aaditor
Az auditor:
Audit fee 3,112,500 2,200,000
3,112,500 2,200,000
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Notes 19 ﬂmaciai s6a ts for the year ended 31 March 2016

o Enminés per share (EPE)

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and dilwted EPS computations:

31 March 2016 |

31 March 2015

{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.}

Totzl operations far the yesr ]

Profit after tax 162,656,143 0,236,099

Lass: Dividen'd's and dividend tax on other than equity shares .

Net profit for caloufntion of Basic EPS 162,656,143 . 86,236,099

Net profit as sbove 152,656,143 | 80.236,099
" Add : Dividends & dividend tax on other than equity shares R

Net profit for calcalation of Dituted EPS 162,656,143 §0,336,093
- Wighted avérage number of equity shares in caloulating Basic EPS 26,904,987 | 25.163,538

Effect of difution:

Stock option granted under ESOP 3864 R

Wéiéhf,ed average nuinher of equity shares in calenizting Difnted EPS 26,505,351 - '25:,1&3,538
h Earnings i}er equity share (EPS)

(a} Basic 6.05 19

{b) Diluted 6.05 119

*Subsequent to the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company had split the equity share of face value of Rs. 16 each to face value of Re. 5 each arxd fxmher issued
bonus sheres fo the shareholders in the ratio of 1:73 as per the resolution passed at extra ordinary general meeling (EOGM] dated 20 April 26186, Consequem o

that earning per share of cuivent fnancial veer and previous finanial year has beer: resrated,
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mi ‘giztements for the veat ended 31 March 2016

EFatakty Benifits plan

Company bas & defined binefit grataity plan. E\ery emplayes who has completed five years or more of servies gets a gratuity oo depurture @ 13 days of Tast drawn basic safary for each
mpIc]ed year ofservice or pard theceof in excess of wx montds, The scheme is fimded with Kotsk Life losurance and LIC,

& following tables ize he comp of n2l benefit exp recopnized i the st it of profit and loss and the fonded staus and amounts recognized in the balance sheet,

31 porch 2056 31 March 2815
B {Ameust in Rs.) {Amount in Bx.)
Stateerent of profit and ioss
U Net esnployee benefit expense recogolaed In esployee vost
- Cyprent service cost 4,716,765 3,640,767
’ Enlc.nst epst an benefit obligation 2939721 2,907,435
"Expected roturn on plan assets {2,668,921) £2,564,504}
’ Acquﬁam, fbusi top/divestiture 1419 {138,083}
‘icf actuasiat (gain}/ loss recognized in the ysor {1,555,2€3) 5,130,433
’M beneﬂt expeme 4,413,773 3,945,643
iy Achml reh:m an plan atsets
E.xpecfed Teturn op plan asses 1568911 2,544,504
- Actusrial gain/{loss) on pian assots {1,845,624) 3,375,435
Attunl retarn on plan xsses 823,297 5,820,339
Baksnde sheet
Bmef' £ Irab"hty
Present valiue of defined banefit obligation 35,751,847 43,673,343
!-fasr'valm of plas assss 318,077,850 . 32,736,359
Flan {lnbifity} (7,681,057) {8.866,981)
Changes In the present vafue of the defined benefit oblipstion (DBO) ‘ )
Opénidg defined benefil obtigation 41,623,341 36,347,136
Intesost com 1,929,044 2907435
“Curtent service enst 4,716,795 3,640,767
Béaaﬁts paid (10,108,461} (9.:490,402)
N combinztionfdivestiure 991419 {183,083}
Acmami {gains} / Jozses on obligation (3,400,868} 8,405,868
O Closing Gefioed begeflt obligation 36,751,947 41,623 341
Clanges in fair valve of plan ssyets
(. Opening Fir value of phn asseis 32,756,359 31233215
© Enpected retun 2,662,921 2,544,904
" Contributions by employer 5,383,886 5,193,207
© Benefit paid T {DB02,692) {9.490,402}
[ Actuariai gainifloss) . (1,845,624} 3275435
" Closing fair value of plaa nssets 29,070,350 32,755,354
Tho Company expeets ta comﬁbu:v: Rs, 7,273,900 fo gratuity in the next vear (3] March 201 5: Rs 3,000,800)
" Yie smafor ttegovies of Pt assets 85 & percentags of the Faly value of total plan amets are g follows:
] 31 March 2616 3 Mareh 2015
" Kotk Life Insuvance and LIC i 100%%
;1"‘"», ipcipal assumptions used in ining gratuity obligation for (i Company's plans are shown below:
. 31 March 2056 31 Masch 2015
Discount rate 8.05% 7.80%
Rate of Return on Plan Assels 8.35% £75%
" Salary Escatation . 5.00% 6.00%
Erployor turnoves Service upto 5 years: 5% Servics upto 3 years: 5%

Servicz sbove Syomr: 1% Service above § vear: 1%

The estimates of future salary incroases, considered in actusrial valustion, take account of inflation, senfosity, promotion ané other relevant fictors, such gs supply and demand In the
employment market.

The overall expected rate of refur on assels is determined baset! on fhe market prices prevailing on that date, applicable to the period over which the obligation is to be seftled. There hag boms
sigoificant change iv expected rate of refurm on susels dic w0 chimge it the roarket scenario,

Amiowits for the exrvent snd previows four periods sre ss Tollows:

31 Mareh 2035 3t Murch 2015 31 Maorch 2014 31 Mareh 2013 31 Mareh 2132

{amouat in Re.)  {dmoaetin Rs) {Amoant i Ry)) {Amonnt in R1.} {Amonnt in Rs.)

Defined benofll obligstion 36,751,947 41,623,341 36,380,597 32,052,760 27,790,955
Flan a55ets 19.576,850 32,748,330 31,256,056 28375,118 25,260,464

.. (Burplusy Deficit . .. FG8L097. 8,866,982 3,:14,54] 3577642 2,539,491
Experizace Adjustmenly en ?lsn Assety {1,845,624) 3275435 (402,237 (88,664) {£.269,0083
Experience Adjusirments ou Plan Lisbitity (2376,221) 3,173,623 1,908,157 3,305,914 247,868

{* /V\
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3 March 2018 3% March 2615
{Amownt bn Ra.} {Amoont iz Rs.j
' poeciming year
Principal amsount dve o micro and st exterprises ' 1,184,986 .
Interest due on akove 8,08 ”
: 1,193,284 .
- I araount of inierest peid by the buyer in terme of saction {6 of the MSMED Act 20066 slong with the atrounts of the payment mede - .
1o the supplier beyond the appointed day during esch accounting year
The amourt of intezest due nd payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have beet paid bul beyond the appobried day - .
" guring the yesry bt withou! addling the interest specified pnder the MEMED Act 2006
The amouns of interest acormed apd remaining unpaid at the erd of each accounting yeer 8,298 -
The amount of further intesest renaining due and gaysble even in The sueconding years, pmiil such daie when the ioterest dues as above - : -
" are acmaiiy paid 1o ihe souelt enterprise for the pizpose of disaliowsnce as a deductible expenditore under section 23 of the MEMED
" Act 2006
&:’ Cupitsd and viber
L e 31 March 2016 31 March 2415
.. {Amount in Rs.) fAmount i Ry
‘Capital commritmenty (net of advances) 16,627,316 358,487
§ For commitmens relating to tease arangements, piease refer note 34
W73y Contingent Habitides ) : . S
% . 33 March 2016 3 Murch 2015
e {Amnount b Rs} (Aunount in Rs.)
Corporate guaranies (refer nole 2" below) 1,038,382,615 916,625,201
. Stamp duty {refor note B* below} ) 5,013,220 -
568,483 568,483

Iricome Tax demand {refer note ¢ below)

- B Corporate guarantes includey puaraniess given by the Company to banks and fnancial istitutions against loans taken by the sebsidiaries.

) During the year, the Company reveived notice under indian Stamp Act, 1892 for non-paymeni of siamp duty oo transfr of propesty on aralgamation and demerger held in the Faancisf yenr
20812, The district rogisirar contanted that erder of Hon'ble High Couri for srnalgarastion and demerger does nof grants exemplion in Fespest of pryment of stamp duty. As per the lagal
cpinion obtained, management is of the view that no liability would ccrus on fhe Compeny on assount of such case, Aecordingly, i provision kas been made in the books of ascoud for the
SBOE,

¢} In respect of Assessment Year 2006-2007, demand was faisod due to disaliowance of eertain expensea under section F4A of the Incorme Tax Act and #iso certaln penalty procesdings on the
above issue. The matter Is pending willi the Assessing officer. The amount fnvolved is Ra, 568,483 (31 March 2015: Re. 568,483).

** ‘The Company i contesting the demandy and the management, inchudivg its isx advisors, believe that its position will likely be uplheld in the appetiate process, No tax expense has been acerued
in the Ainancial siatements for the tax damand rafsed. The management befieves that the ultimals outcorme of g promedmg will 1ot have b mmerial adverse effect on the company’s financial

§ posxtsan and resulis of operations. +

: _i);;&nﬁ:ag lesse: company ag isesee
, The Commpasty has lakgn premises for office use under Tghle aperating lease agreements. The (otal leese rentals recognived o6 g anpense during the vear vader [be above Jrase agreesents
agoregates to s, 90,074,273 (31 March 2015: Rs. 63,855,218), These lease heve avernge ife of betworn one 1o nine years, There are no restrictions tmposed by the Jease agrecments. There are

10 sub leases.
¥, The Company haz takenr velticle for ofice usc onder canosllable opsrating lrase agreements, The talal Jease renials recognized as an expense during the your under the abave lease ngreseenls
agaregates 1o Re. 2,053,772 {31 March 2015: Re. 2,647,625). Thero are 0o restrictions imposed by the Jease sgreements. There are o sub Jeases.

Fapturs mioi renisls payeble imder nion-canceltable operating leases zro as Rollows: #
31 Mareh 2016 3i Mareh 2018
{Ammonnt in Hs) {Amonnt jn R1.}

o Minigawg kease payment .

. Within one year 13303964 13,303,564
* After one year but ool more than five yoars 33,215,857 53,215,857
More than five pears 29,933,919 43.2378%
96.453,743 108,757,708

OQperating lease: Contpany &5 kesyor
The Compansy kas glven plans and equipment, and Compuater ander canveliabls operating leass agroements. The tots] leass rentals recognized 25 an income during the yeut under the above fease

agrecenents (exchiding interest) aggregates to Rs. 21,760,479 (3% March 2015: Rs. 22160479,
Corporate Social Responsibity (CSR)

- Dhuzing the year, CSR conumittee has boen formed by the Company %0 monitor CSR reluted activitfes. The. Company bas coattibuted Rs 7, 147,000 ot of the tota] coneribulable amount of Rs
2,510,667 {3} March 2015: Bs 2,584.381) ps of 3] March 2016 in accordance with section 135 read with scheduie Vil 1o the Companies Act, 2013 trough Shyam Lal Charitsbie Trust.

Mpnegement has not spent the remsining smound of Rs. 363,667 aa CSR carmmities & yetfo identify fhe eotivity. Unspeal empunt bas not been provided in books.

Z
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- trading/speculation puspose.

- 'The amount of fireign currency exposive nol hedged by dervative instruments of otherwise is 28 under,

ﬁe"{.’mpmy does pot e deivative finascial instruments such as forward exchenge comiracly Or options o bedge its risks associated with foreign cwreocy fluctuations or Ly

Cash on b
Cesh on hand

USE 1,133 i Re66.33 per USD {Re.75,152) N
ELURO 300 ¢ Re75.12 per USD {R5.22.536) -

I 3 March 2016 35 March 2013
Particulars (Amiues in Re} {Amount in Re.}
Trade receivable USD $81.000 G Re.66.33 per USD (Rs.38,539.678) USD 723,795 ) Rs5.62.39 per USD (R.d5 928.526)

Relsted party distlosure *

Related parties and thelr refutionskip

Related prrthes where control exiyts:
Subsidiary Companies

their relatives axertise gnificant Influenis

* Joint Venbures

Assocints

ey Manyg i P | & thefr relsth
- Mg, Nirtasia Gupta

- Ms, Savita Gupta

- Mr. Himsanshu: Gupta

.« Mrs. Ankita Gupta

. = M, Dinesh Kumar Jhuajhsowsels

- Mrs. Neorja Inmibmawals

- M. Gavrav Frunjtmuwala

- M. Savrabh Mitial

- M, Jagdesn Singh

Ritutives of MP

Value of imports ealcubsied on CIF bsis
31 Maxch 2016 3 Winech 2015
{Amonnt is Rs.) (Amoual lnlts}
. Compaocats and apare parls -
- Capitad poods 1,455,374 5, 538, 63‘?
“Totak 1,45537% 5538637
1% Expenditure in foreigy cprrency {ucerunl basigy .
— 31 March 2045 31 March 2643
: (Amuuat in Rs.) {Amoentin Bx}
Exhibition expenses &51,590 2,735483
Travefling and conviyance 2,678,860 3,900,921
Legal and profossionat fee - 401,615
Tivgl 3,330,450 2087817
Imported and indigenous rww materlpls ronmmed
- B 31 Merck 20156 31 March 2015
Percentage (Y} {Amount ip Rs.} Percestage (%) fAmpuat s Re Y
Ryw matertals
Imported o - 0% -
Indigencusly obtained 0% - 100% 827,151,554
4% - - 100% 827,351,554
Earaings In forelgr currency (scernel husis) Ly
31 March 1016 31 March 2018
{Amopntin Re) {Amouet in Rs)
Sale of products 31,909,702 43,091,782
31,904,702 43,091,782

irz Publishers & Primers Private Limdted

Safad Digital Education initiatives Private Linited
Purasia Publishing House Privaie Limited

Blackis & Son (Caloutta) Private Limited

BPI {indiz} Private Lirnited

Arch Papier Mache Private Limited

ikas Publishing Houss Privale Linited®
Rajendra Ravindra Priuters Private Limited*

DS Digital Private Limited (w.o.(7 fly 2014}
Mew Sarasweati (Indin) Private Limited (w.e.f 17 May 2014}
§ Chand Edvtech Private Limdted

Retated parties under AS 18 with whem trausactions have taken place during the year:
Emterprises gver which Key Mamagement Personnel or @

Hotel Tousist (Partnership firm)

Rassha Poteriainmsnt & Leisoe LLP

§ Chand Hotals Privans Limited

SC Hotel Tourist Delaxe Private Limited

Shaara Hospitalities Private Limited

§ Chand Propeties Privide Limited

Shysm Lal Chartiabie Trost :

Shyer Lal Ntwsing Home & Medical Rescarch Centre Private Limited
RKG Hosgpimlities Private Limited .
Smartivity Labs Private Livaited {w.e.f. 05 August 2015)

DS Yrigiial Private Liniked {431 7 July 20143
Bdutor Technologles ndia Private Linited {w.e.f, 05 Scptember éOid}

Chair Parson and Maneging Director
Whale-time Diregtor and Vics Chalr Person
Joint Managing Director

Whels-time Dircctor

Vice Chair Person and Director Finanes
Whole time Director

Whole time Director

Chief Finanaial Oificer

Cmpwy Swemxy(w ef. 30 Decembes 2015)

Mm(b*a !Cu-maf G\lph




§ Ched ang Company Privat Limited

CINUITLISDLIFIOPTCO0S400
Netes o & J by for the yewr ended 31 March 2046
{Amoont in Rs.}
Hnterprises over which
Key Mermpumant Joint vendeure of Ky Managerial
Natwre oI Transoedons Subsidiurles Persunoet or thelr 3 g P 1 & fhelr Total
Teintives exercise Enterprises relatives
sguificant inflasnce
Prrshase of Books, CD5 and Toys
Nirja Pubtisher & Printers Private 1inited 54,230,877 - - . N 68,250,879
(424,943,785} - . - . (424,983.78%)
Bizekde & Svm (Caleors) Privare Limited - . . - - PRI
{36,911.565) - - - - {36.977,966)
Vikas Peblishing House Privase Limited 890,387,620 - - - . 590,381,610
14.0132,563)/ - - - B {4,032,563))
Furasia Poblishing House Privats Limited - - - - - L.
(18,082,449} - . B - {3ER0R2, 440
BP{ {adin) Privats Limised 614,781 - . . - $106,731
(I99.555) - - - - {799.555)
o Sanwati House Private Limited 6T - “ - - 7367
Printiag/ Moding charges pald
irja Publisher & Printers Private Linidied - . B - . -
{32,250 - - - (32.250)
Rajendru Ravintrs Printers Privote Limited - - - - -
e {23.486,208) - - - 123,456,90H)
Vikas Poblishing Foase Private Linited ) - . R . _ on
{130,705 458; - . - . {150,705 45%)
Rovully expense . e
Ewrasts Publishing House Privare Limired 19,891,245 - - - - EOASE 245
[Bisekio & Son {Caleutta) Privatc Limited 4,005,634 . - . - 4,035,634
BF1 {ndiz) Private Limited 574,871 - B - - GT4.5T)
Purtiease- (Odirer} from B
SC Hote! Tonrist Dl Private Lirsiied - 1218376 - - . 1,174,376
- 646,376 u - - {648,376}
S Chand Howls Private Litpied . $29,342 - - . 849,343
- {410,880 - B . Wioasoi
Hotel Tourist - 4,403,834 - . - 4,409,839
- {7.376.979)) . - . (7,370,979
Vs Publishing Howse Private Limited A28t - - . - 4,781,387
BPI (fndia) Private Limited 263,239 - - . - 2,263,239
05 Digital Private Liclied © 93,628 . . - - 92,628 |-
Safari Digitad Education Initiasives Privats Limitod 1487374 - - - - IAVT I
A3,813,000) - - - - (5418000}
Puredoe of ied swset NERN
D8 Dighal Private Linited T EEBOI0 - - - - 22,655,570
) X - - (56,700) - - {36,700)
Safari Digite} Bducation Initiztives Privaic Limited 175366 - - - - I8
Sules of books, fixed sesets and paper
Nirfa Publisher & Pritess Private Limited - . . . e f
1476,743) . - - - (476,744}
BPY {Fdia) Private Limited b - - - . 19,935
- {166,250) - - - . (106,250)
New Saraswati Houss Private Limited 7 - . - - i
X {1.585,T14; ~ - - - {7.585,7747
D4 Dighal Private Limited - - - N - L,
: - - (7448} - - {7.448)
Safari Digital Eduwcation Enitiatives Private Limited 425,564 - . - « k 428,564
. 1428,523) - - - - f 428,57
Rafendira Raviadry Prinfers Privels Limited. - - - . - B
T (14,511,963 . i ) X Pt
Vikas Publishiog Fonse Private Limited (papes) 38,314,334 . - - - 30,914,334
Vikes Publishing House Private Linvted (Fxtd pevees) 15,588,123 - - - 15,588,113
] - I (31587240 - - - - 112,657,240)
Other expenyss pald {reimbursement) e,
Blackiz & Son ((Calcutia) Private Limited . . - N e
i R {383.086) - - - - - F {363,080
Vikas Publishing House Private Limited 2138475 - - - - 2235415
. {LAB1.450 - - - - {1,691,6507
Safart Digitat Edscation Initiatives Private Limited W30 | - - N R | 297,308
. - {12388 - - - - - {127,388)
{Asth Papitr Mache Privato Linsitod - - - - - e
i v (P61 - “ - f (176,844
D15 Digitad Privete Limited™ -~ - 178,161 ~ - - . 1,781,161
e {14491 9363 . (5287362 - - (15,179,398)
Shyas Lal Chariteble Trust - 635 - - - . §038
’ T - {83,308); - - - (53.908)
S Chand Properties Private Limited . 15,545 . « R 15548
, . - {B51 33T . - B {851,337)
Shaxa Hospltelities Private Limited - . . - - -
. . . - (30,436) - - - {10,430,
S Chand Holals Privake Liiitad - >4 . - . PIYS s
Lo - (9.575H - - » 9.175)
Rewcn Enerigliment & Latsre LLP - - - - ~ - ¥
A L e - {16317, - B - {16321 &
oo Sarswts Hinsses Frivate Limdeed LAY - - 3 22807144
o (2268.472) . /,/’/ (227 B

3
i
i
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S Chand ped Cotopaary Private Linfted !
CINU22IBDLISTOFTCHN0R i
Notes to Hnantlal staternants Ror the vear ended 34 March 2016 #1
{Ameunt in Hs.}
Exnderprises over which
Koy Managesntnt Joint verture of Key Managerinl
Hature of Transacfons . Subsidinries Personnal oc thelr Riporiing Astociates Persormel £ Hhelr Totat
tefutives exercise Enterprises relatives
stgaificant nfluence .
Ruubaly paid
Arch Pagicr Mache Privere Limited LB - 4 - - 20, 967.85¢
£1,844.214) * N - - {1,944,214)
Safarf Dighal Education Initletives Private Linitod 18,933,760 - . - . 19932,768
(843,950) - - - - {842,950
4 Clrand Propertise Private Limited - 18,596,136 - - - 24,595,436
- (31,186,347 - - . (31,106,347
M. Savits Gupta - - - - 1188171 18827
- - - - (L1441 {1,774,417);
r et Fiusimowels . - . - 1,166,426 286,626
- - - - 12.340,202) 12,340,200
Rrvindrn Knmar Gopta - - - - 178,754 1478,74
- - - - {1811 240) 100240
Corporale socia! responstibifity (CSRY
Shyao Lal Charitabies Trust - 1,560,000 - - - 1500,500
- (780000} - - - 1760,008)
Eeave redt reteived from
Wiria Publisher & Prioters Privase Limfed 1.568,008 “ - - . 1,300,600
11.,800,000) - - - - (1:800,000)
DS Diginl Privaie Lindied 19047 - - - - 19,960.47%
{13,539.325) - (8421, 454% - - £19.960.479))
Rajendra Revindra Priners Private Limiced - - . - . .
(400,000 - - = - {400,000}
Tmterest tacome
New Saraswati House Privade Lbnited 5,900,004 - - - - 58,004,086
(60,405,479} . - - - (60.405,419)
Rajendrs Revirdra Printers Private LUimited ~ - - - - -
{1963 . . - - (12,968
Vikas Publishiog House Brivate [imited LAD6,025 - - - - £A05,025
{LR03.753) - . - - {1,R05.153)
Safari Digits] Bducation Initatives Privatc Limbord 1,594,904 - - - - b50,505
DS Digital Private Limfied 10,568,918 - - - B 10,568,918
{9539 200 - 028 - - 110568827
X onnx ghven 5
[v3as Publishing House Private Limited - . . . . .
1135.,000,000) - - - - {£35,000,000H
Safari [igitet Educntion tnigatives Privare Limied 16,680,000 - - - - 15,400,600
Resntsaeratten to VP ) L
Mre. Nirmals Goptt - - - - 1,200,000 1,260,000
- - - - £1,2K0.000) (5, 200,000y
My, Gargy Frujlamvala . - - - 1,200,900 1,206,006
- - . - (1.200,000) {2.200,090)
Hra Savita Gupta - - - - 1,400,806 2400004
. . . - {2.400,000% {2A400,000)
Mr. Dinesh Kvmar Jhunihnresia - - - - 3,400,600 3,600,000
. - - - F - (3,500.000) £3600,000)
Mr, Rimanshe Gupts - - - - 3,600,000 3500000
oo - - - {3,660,000) {3,600.000)
Mg, Neerin Puajbmwaln - - - B 1,280,604 1,200,800
- . - - {£.200,000% (1,200,800}
Mes, Ankits Gupta - - - 1,140,020 1200000
- - - - (1,200,600} (1.200,000)
Sarrabh Mitrsd - - - - 1es0520 7950620
- - - - 7,048,500 {7.848,800)]
Foushoop Hingh - M - - $36,468 ¥56,468
| Balances owistapding Ax at 31 March 3616
| Secarity deposlt rocuiyabia
| Arch Papice Macde Private Limited S.0070,108 - - - - .57, 108
911,520) - . - - (9E1,520)
Stk Digital Education toatives Private Limdted 4,500,608 - - - | D00 000
& (1,411,100} - - - - {1,31,300
S Chand Propeaties Private Lioiid - 11,546,828 - - - 12,546,828
- {15,192,492) - . . {15,192,492)
Mra. Savite Gupta - - - . 330,090 386,008
- - - . (390,060 (3%0.600)
Mz Nexjn Shurfinosl - - . - 12 118422
1 - - - - (102978}, (H02.978)
& TRavindrs Kumar Gupta . - - - 408,754 04,750
el - : - - (130000 {159,080)
i Frvegtosesty in Joint vestures and subsibares during the year
§ DS Digital Private Limited - B - R . -
L - - {46,19),926)] - “ (46,191, 9263)
; Mew Sarsswali Howse Pivoie ) mitod {aqulty share) S0 546,848 - - #09.546,848
§ 403,844, 122} - f - - - (93844, 122y
Ehew Saraswel House Private Limlied debenture) - - “ - . .
(520,000,000} . - - - (520,000,000
& Safari 1igital Edusation toitlstives Privaie Limited - - - - - -
bl (212.489,000) - - - - 2124990000
i Sratativity Labs Private Limited {Equity charee) N 5334 . . . 1334
§ ism&vﬂy Lats Private Limited (Preferonee shares} B 4,132,178 - . - 6,139,375




& Chand eud Company Private Limited
CIN:UINODLISTOR T COM5408
Totes to Anpnchal slatements for the year ended 31 Murch 2036

(Aot bn Re}
Emterprises over whick
ey Mapsgemant Jein| venture of Koy Moumgeriai T
Neture of Transactions . Subldiotes Fersonet er {heir Reporsing Asocisies | Personsel & e Totel
relatives exereioe Enterprises relattves 3
sigalfeant infutace ] :
Pouus 3t advines !
viens Bublishing House Privats Limited . - - . . i !
(1,625,178, - - - - LE6£25.1T8)
Rajmdrs Revindra Printers Private Limited . . - - . .
(45,643,008 - . - - [35,642,008)
Qaufari Digitet Frducation initiatives Brivase Limired IB3IA B - - - - 18,534,036
{635.537) - - . . 35537 ;
DS Digita? Private Limited 85,866,148 - . . . 5,868,148 ;
(100,420.,830) - - - - {190,420,830) :
3 Chand Gdusceh Private Limited 7,842,408 - - - - 1342,408
. {747 408} - - P - {7942,408)
$C ot Tourist Detuxe Private Limited - 17997 - - - 137,857 i
Stymee Lal Charitabiz Trust - . . . - R
: : - ().252,252) - . - [h252, 152
New Saramwat House (fls) Private Limited 1,846 - - . . 1331844
. (5.286292) - - - . {5.286.292
New Saraswati House {iadia) Private Limited 25857500 - - - - 25837500
115,502,500 - . - - {15,502,500)
|5 Ctand Propertica Privato Limited - - B - N . :
- (21,118) - . R 218 :
Raxshe Exteriainment & Losure L18 - 134,359 - - - 224,389
N (224,384 - - - {224 389
Shaara Hespitolities Private Limbed . 13,864 . . . 13,804
- 113,800 - - - (13,E04)
% Chand Hoteis Private Limited B - - N - .
- {13,776} - - - (43,776}
BP (foctia) Private Lissited FL,B2530 . . . . 8500
112,254 946} - - - ~ {12.254.916)
Sty Lat Nussing Home & Medoal Rescarch Contre Private
1 miited - 140,768 . . . 763
- (110,768} - - - 10764
RKG Hospiialitica Privase Limired - 341,338 - - - 343,198
z WJ?&’J - - - {342,139
Baiances sistandieg s 4y 31 March 016
Trude payables
Nirja Publisher & Printors Privet Liroited 247309615 - - . . ATI08.614
(310,803,073} . - . - 130,303,073}
ikas Peblishing House Pve L, 242515538 - - - - 242,515,530
i (63,461,675} - . - - %461 675)
Burasia Poblishing Hoves Private Lindwed F24,325 - - " . 18,224,326
(222.451,943), . - - - (222,481,303
Blsckic & Son (Cakoutia) Private Linited 14,981,160 - - - - 14,987,108
{21.300,113) - - . _ 21,300,113
135 Dighta] Private Limitod 13,960,545 - - - - 11,990,045
‘Hotel Tt - pEv - - - 213,44
. (69,145} - - - {269,145)
Dizeciors renuneration paysbie
Nisils Gipta - - > - 160,000 160,000
- - . . {100.000) {100,000
Graurny thinfhunwala . - - - - . 00008 199, .'00}
- - - 1 {190,000) {50,000
Savitm Gupts - - . - 208,608 200080
S - - - 200,000 {200,000)
ek Ko Shezfhmroeain - - - - 300,540 ] 200,600
- ' - - - {300,000 (300,000}
oo : : ] e e
. - - - - {00000 {300,000)
Newia Tonnjtesnvale . . - - - 106,008 180,080
] ) . . . {100.00%) (100,000)
| Asikitx Gupta. - - - - 100,606 120,000
. - - - {100,008 {100,000}
Saurshh Mital - - - - RII mmj
- - - - {2A16,750) 12,514,750
" Siogh - - . - 4328 432,626
Trade reculvatde - -
"Vikkas Publishing Hovse Private Limiled - - - - . -
(4,404,400} : - - - . {4,404 400}
11 (hndia) Private Limited 15,966,365 - . . . 15,986,365
R {16.318.267) - - - - {16546,26T)
New Saraswnti Hovse Private Limited 5,653,109 - - - - 5493,108
R {5,375 RBE) - - - - {375,858}
IS Digital Private Limlied T6 253,312 - - - . TEASIBI2
{44,710,644), - - - - (44,730,
Fh i drackets 1 3
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il °$ Chand and Company Private Limited .
b CIN:U22219DLISTOFTCO05400 .
Notes to financial statements for the year endeé 3! Mﬁrcb 2016 -

43 Segmem reporting

The Company has only one feportabla business segment, which is publishing of books and operates in 2 single business segment based on the nature of the
services, the risk and returns, the organization structure and the internal financial reporting systems. Accordingly, the amounts appedring in the financial

statements relate to :he Company ] smgle business segroent.

. 44 During the yaar the schunc cf amalgamat[on (the scheme)} w/s 391-394 of the Companies Act, 1956 and applicable pmwsmns of Cnmpzmsﬁ Act 2013 {to
the extent applicable) between Vikes Fubhshmg House Private Limited (transferee) and Rajendra Ravindra Printer Private Limited (transferor), subsidiaries
of the Company, was appmv ! by ftie How'ble Delhi High Court w.e.f. 01 April 2014, The Company pwsuant {o the amalgamation of the transferor
company with the transﬁ:rec comp&ny. tegeived a hunpsom consideration of Rs. 10,000 (rapees ten thousand only) from the transferee company through the
issue of 100 equity sham of s 100 ¢ach to the Company. Consequent to that sffect, investment made by the Company in transferor company has been

mmgac[ with the mvesfment made i transfree company,

45 The Company had made an mvestmcnt inl 410 optionally convertible redeemable debentures of Rs 100,000 each fully paid in Cityxys Technologies Limited
during the fi nazzc:ai yéar 2007-08 25 er the debenture subgeription agreement dated 14 May 2007. The debentures were converted into 512,500 optionally
convertible or redeemabfe prefm-ence shares during the financial year 2008-09 as per the debenture conversion agrsement dated 03 March 2009, These
preference sha:es were redeemabl_e or convertible at the option of the shareholder as per the debenture conversion agreement. The prefirence shares were
due for redcmptxorl or xfm‘smn dirring the financial year 2011-12 and the Company opted for redemption of preference shares which the Cityxys
Tochnolugtes i failed d 'defaulted in rcécefmng the preference shares.

’me Company fiad filed 2 'case agamsi Cttyxys Technologics Limited demanding redemption of the preference shares heid by the Cﬂmpany during the
ﬁnanc:al year 2()}4 15 arad the matter is pandmg before the Arbitral Tribunal for adjudication.

"I‘hc Com;zany a&c: talung appmpnatc iegai advice is reasonably confident w.r.t. outcome of the matter in Company’s favor.

46 Inferest held in JO!llt Venture

Pursuant o Acccuntmg ‘Standard 27 "Financial Reporting Intevest in Joint Venture™ the relevant information relating to foitcawmg Joint Vcnture is given
below; 0 T, i
Country of Proportionof | For the period cnded | Deseription of
‘ Name ef the Joim Venture Comipany Incorporation owaership Interest on interest
33 ng:tal Private Lmnwd ’ India 27.13% 06 July 2014* Digital Media
Proporﬁon of Cnmpany mterext in joint venture .
ccmpaay i DS Digital Private Limited
For the period ended § July 2014
Currmt assats L 12,615,707
Nof-current assets . 94,504,942
¢ Curent liabilifies : (40,692,797)
Non-corrent Habilities {20,352,828)
b Equity . = - _ 46,075,023
Revente 9,551,605
Cost of material consumed (556,643} i
Depreciation of plant and machinery {3,031 ,433) i
- Enployes benefit expense : : (2,133.221) f
2 Other expense - (8.870,318)
b Profit before tax . {5,640,017)
Income-tax expanse - -
§ Profit after tax ~ - - ‘ ({9"’ 5.640011)

# The company got converted into subsidiary w.e.f, 07 July 2014




§ Chand and 'Compéi:y' Pvie Limited

o5 to ﬁnatxcml statemnents for the year ended 31 Mareh 2816

Dtsziosure requh'ed under Sec 186(4) of the Corpanies Act 2013

“included in loans and advance are certain loans the particulars of which are disclosed below as required by Sec 186(4) of Companies Agt 2013:

31 March 2016

Name of the fean : Rate of Interest Due date $
ame anee N eeured/ snsecured {Amount In Rs.)

Safari Digital Education Initiatives Private Limited 12% p.a. 31 March 2018 Unsecured 17431815

The loans have beer wiilized for mectifig their working capital requirciments.

48 Previous year figurés |

Previous yenr ﬁgm bave beon régrouped / reclassified, where-necessary, to conform to this vear’s elassification.

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
S Chend and Com Privaje*]imited
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a mﬁ% Financia cer Company Secretary
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Our offices

Ahmedabad

2nd Flpor, Shivalik ishaan

Near C.N. Vidhyalaya, Ambawadi
Ahmedabad - 380 015

Tel: +91 79 6608 3800
Fax! + 91 79 6608 3900

Bengalury

6th, 12th & 13th Floor

U City” Canberra Block
Np.24, Vittal Mallya Read
Bengalury - 560 001

Tel: +91 806727 5000
Fax: +91 8022106000

1st Floor, Prestige Emerald
No.4, Madras Bank Road
Lavelie Road tunction
Bengalury - 560 001

Tel + 31 BOB727 5000
Fax: +918022224112

{handigarh

1st Floor, SCO: 166-167
Sector 2-C, Madhya Marg
Chandigarh -~ 160 009

Tel; +91 172 331 7800
Fax: +91 172 331 7888

Chennal

&th & 7th Floor, “A” Block

Tide! Park, No.4, Rajiv Gandhi Salal
Taramani, Chennai - 600 113

Tel: + 81 44 6654 8100

Fax, +91 44 2254 0120

Hyderabad

Oval Office, 18, iLabs Centre
Hitech City, Madhapur
Hyderabad - 500 081

Tel: + 81 40 6736 2000
Fax: +91 40 6736 2200

Kochi

Gth Floor, "ABAD Nucleus”
NH-49, Maradu PG

Kochi - 682 304

Tel: + 21 484 304 4000
Fant: +91 484 2705393

Kolkata

22, Camac Street

3rd Fivor, Block 'C'

Kolkatae - T00 016

Tei: + 91 33 6615 3400
Fax: + 91 336615 3750

Mumbai

Aih Floor, Block B 2

Nirfon Knowledge Park

Off Western Express Highway
Garegaon (E), Mumbai - 400 063
Tl + 9122 6192 0000
Fax: +81 22 6192 3000

14th Fioor, The Ruby

29 Senapati Bapat Marg
Dadar {West)

Mumbai - 400 028

Tel: + 9122 6192 0000
Fax: + 9122 6192 1000

NCR

3rd & 6th Fioor, Worldmark-1
1G1 Airport Hospitafity District
Aerocity New Delhi-110 037
Tel: +91 11 6671 8000
Fax: +91 11 6671 9999

Golf View Corporate Tower - B
Sector-42, Sector Road
Gurgaon - 122 002, Haryana
Tel: + 91 124 464 4000
Fax: +21 124 4684 4050

ist Floor, Tower A

Buiiding No. B, DLF Cyber City
Phase lf, Sector 25

Gurgaon - 122 002, Haryana
Tel: + 91 124 457 5000
Fax + 31 124 457 520G

4th & Sth Fioor, Plot Mo, 28
Tower 2, Sector 126

Hoida - 201 304

Gautam Budh Nagar, U.P.
Tel: + 91 120 671 7000
Fax: +91 120673 7171

Pune

C-401, 4th Floor

Panchshil Tech Park

Yerwada (Near Don Bosco Schooi)
Pune - 411 006

Tek +91 20 6603 6000

Fax + 91 20 6601 8900




